                                               Tenses الأرمنة
Present simple المضارع البسيط
Uses الاستخدام 
It's used to expressتستخدم للتعبير عن   

1- habits عادات  

I walk to the bus stop every day.

   2- facts الحقائق   

The earth goes round the sun.

   3- repeated actionsالأحداث المتكررة في الوقت الحاضر 
We often visit grandmother on Friday.

للطائرات\ القطارات\ لمؤتمرات  Fixed dates4- يستخدم المضارع البسيط للتعبير عن المستقبل للتعبير عن مواعيد مححدة 
My plane leaves at 5 o'clock tomorrow.

The exam starts at nine o'clock tomorrow.

ليشير للمستقبل  After , Before\ As soon as\ when \ If5- يستخدم المضارع البيسط بعد كلمات الربط الدالة على الزمن 
After 

[image: image3.emf] 

As  soon as

When        

If 

Before 

 After he finishes his school, he will travel abroad.

 When the taxi arrives , they will go to the station.

My sister will graduate next year.then she will get married.          ( After)

After my sister graduates, she will get married.

 Tense indicators الكلمات الدالة عليه 
Usuallyعادة       alwaysدائما    oftenغالبا    sometimesأحيانا  every كل  (day- week-month..)

Everدوما  never أبدأ  rarely نادرا  scarcelyنادرا  frequently بشكل متكرر  generally بوجه عام 
Occasionally من حين لأخر  once a week\ twice a month ….
	ماحوظة
(Usually- always- often- sometimes-rarely- scarcely- occasionallyالكلمات الدالة على المضارع البسيط ( 
(Am-is-are) v-to- be تأتي  قبل الفعل الأساسي و بعد 
He usually walks to school.

She never tells lies.

My sister often runs in the morning.

He is never lat.                          Isتأتي بعد never
Amany is always clever                         is   تأتي بعد   always

كلمات أخري مكن أن تأتي في بداية الجملة \ نهايتها 
Every day\every week,  sometimes\ usually 

He usually visits his uncle on Fridays.                                 Usually he visits his uncle on Fridays

She sometimes plays music on Monday.                          Sometimes she plays music on Monday

We go to school everyday.                                              Everyday we go to school

 How often الكلمات الدالة على المضارع البسيط نسأل عنها ب 


 Form التكوين 

	Sub + inf المصدر  ( s-es)


 (I they-we- you- pl) تتكون الجملة في المضارع البسيط من المصدر الفعل  مع  

 (He- she-it singular noun)مع  s\ es وتضاف للمصدر  

I live in Cairo. 

She enjoys reading science fiction stories.

My child goes to  school on foot everyday.

Plants need water to grow.

 Passive form

	Obj + am-is-are + pp + by + فاعل 


She cleans the flat everyday.(is)

The flat is cleaned every day by her.

The farmer waters the plants one a week.          (are) ( watered)   

The plants are watered once a week by the farmer.

Negativeالنفي 
الطريقة الأولي 
 توضع قبل الفعل مع تحويل الفعل للمصر doesn't  أو  don't 1- تنفي الجملة في زمن المضارع ابسيط بكلمة 
	Sub + don't\ doesn't + inf 


( I- they- we – you- plural nounمع ( don't تستخدم 

( He-she- it- singular noun(مع  doesn'tتستخدم 

Mona plays tennis once a week.      (not)

Mona doesn't play tennis once a week.

They help their mother with the house work.      (not)

They don't help their mother with the house work.

عند النفي نحول الأتي 
Some                                                     any

A lot of                                                 much\ many

Too\also\as wellأيضا                             either

So+فعل مساعد + فعال                               neither +فعل مساعد+ فاعل
Somebody                                          anybody

Someone                                             anyone

Something                                           anything

الطريقة الثانية للنفي 
توضع قبل الفعل مع عدم تغير الفعل   neverتنفي الجملة باستخدام كلمة  

She always tells lies. 

She never tells lies.

ملحوظة 
نقدم الفعل المساعد على الفاعل   Never\ rarely\ scarcely اذا بدأنا الجمل ب 
Never +فعل مساعد +فاعل + فعل 
Rarely\scarcely +فعل مساعد  +فاعل +فعل  
He never eats breakfast at work.

Never does he eat work at school.

Hani rarely walks to school.

Rarely does Hani walk to school.

Passive

	Sub+ doesn't\ doesn't + inf   + obj

Obj + isn't \ aren't + pp  + by +فاعل 


Saimra doesn't watch Tv in the morning.            (isn't)

TV isn't watched by Samira in the morning.

 Forming question تكوين السؤال 
Yes, No question 1- سؤال معناه هل 
على الفاعل مع تحويل الفعل للمصدر Do\ does يتم تكونه يتقديم الفعل المساعد 
	Do \ does + sub  + inf…?


Yes, I enjoy reading 

Do you enjoy reading? 

Yes, the sun rises in the morning

Does the sun rise in the morning?

No, they don't go to work on Friday.

Do they go to work on Friday?

Paasive المبني للمجهول

	Do\ does + sub + inf  +  obj …?

Is\ are + obj + pp + by + فاعل?


Does Hala iron her clothes daily?          (are)

Are Hala's clothes ironed daily by her?

 Does he use a computer in his work?      (Is)      

Is  a computer used in  his work?

( subjectالسؤال عن الفاعل ( ***

 who *** اذا كان الفاعل اسم عاقل نسأل عنه ب  
 What اذا كان الفاعل اسم غير عاقل نسأل عنه ب ***

أو صاشف  whoو ذلك بحذف الفاعل و نضع مكانه 

How manyاذا كان الفاعل يبدأ برقم نسأل عن الرقم ب ***

 Which اذا بدأ الفاعل بصفة نسأل عن الصفة بصفة نسأل عن الصفة ب***
The doctor examines the patients.

Who examine the patients?

The sun gives us light.

What  gives us light?

Eleven players form a football team.

How many players form a football team?

Clever boys always get high marks.

Which boys get high marks?

Passive 

	Who + inf ...+ obj?

By whom + is\are + obj + pp?

Who is\ are + obj + pp  +by?


Who tidies the office everyday?   (is)

By whom is the office tidied everyday?

Who is the office tidied everyday?

(verbالسؤال عن الفعل (
  في نفس زمن الجملةdo  (تحل محل الفعل) بحيث تكون   do  و الفاعل و   و الفعل المساعد  What, أي فعل نسأل عنه ب 
	What  - do\ does  +sub فاعل + do?


My sister watches TV in the evening.

What does your sister do in the evening?

The nurse helps the doctor.               (what)

What does the nurse do?

( objectالسؤال عن المفعول (
يتم تحديد الفعل المساعد 
	Question word
	do\ does 
	Subjectفاعل 
	Inf  المصدر 
	? 


الكلمة التي نسأل عنها لا تتكرر في السؤال 

I get up at six o'clock.                     ( what time)

What time do you get up?

We go to school to learn.                 (why)

Why do you go to school?

The armer works on the farm.          (where)

Where does the farmer work?

Passive 

	Question word
	do\ does 
	Subjectفاعل 
	Inf  المصدر 
	Obj 


	Question word
	is\ are 
	Obj مفعول 
	Pp تصريف الثالث
	by  + فاعل?
	


Where do you keep your books?            (are)

Where are your books kept?

What does she buy at the market?

What's bought at the market?

Usually – habit – be used to

	Sub  + usually + inf  ( s-es)

	It's صفة ملكية  habit to + inf 

	صفة ملكية  habit + is to   + inf 

	Sub + is\ are + in the habit of  + v ing

	Sub + am\is\ are + used to   + v ing


Amira usually  gets high mark.

Amira is used to getting high marks.

Amira's habit is to get high marks.

ملاحظات  
Occasionally = from time to time              As usual = usually           All the time= always
اذا وجد في الجملة   صفة اسم- عمر-جنسية- وظيفه- لون- ظرف مكان ( Am-is-are(  v- to- be يستخدم 
He is a clever

They are doctors.

Is he at home now?

Are you ill?

Am I wrong , Samy?
********************************************************************************

Past simple الماضي البسيط
Use الاستخدام 
**it's used to expressتستخدم للتعبير عن   

1- an action that began and finished in the past.حدث بدأ و انتهي في الماضي        
I bough a new car last week.

2- a past habitعادة في الماضي 
When I was young ,  I played football everyday.

Hani always walked to school when he was young.

ليشير إلى أحداث غير محتملة في الوقت الحاضر If يستخدم الماضي البسيط قاعدة 
If + past simple                        sub + would + inf

If they played well, they would win the match.                   (they really don't play well)

(  After- as soon- as-when- the moment)يستخدم الماضي البسيط بعد كلمات الربط الدالة على الزمن ليشير للماضي
After\ as soon as when + past simple …………past simple

After I did my homework, I watched TV

When he arrived at the station, the train had left
Tense indicators :

Yesterday أمس  last الماضي  in the past في الماضي                agoمنذ  One day ذات يوم      once ذات مرة       once upon a timeكان ياما كان    the other dayمنذ يومين       From….to…من ..... إلى ..          in سنة في الماضي 
 the last time أخرة مرة     first أول مرة      last أخر مرة                 earlier this morning 
Formالتكوين             

	Sub + verb in the pastفعل في الماضي( التصريف الثاني) 


Soha watched TV last night.

My grandfather studied many subjects at school.

 The ancient Egyptians built the pyramids.

Passive المبني للمجهول 

	Obj مفعول + was\ were + pp by + فاعل 


Omnia sent the letter yesterday.          (was)

The letter was sent yesterday by omnia.

The farmer watered the plants last Sunday.                (were)

The plants were watered by the farmer.

Used to اعتاد أن Used to- habit

	Sub  + always \ usually + v in the past

Sub + was in the habit of + v ing 

Sub 's habit was to + inf 

It was صفة ملكية  + habit + to inf 

Sub + used to + inf


When he was  young, he walked to school every day.

When he was young he used to walk to school.

Ola always helped  her mum when she was young.

Ola used to help her mum when she was young.

Samy's habit was to take  exercise in the morning.

Samy used to take exercise in the morning.

ملحوظة 
Two days ago= the other day

	Sub + vi in the past……..two days ago.          (the other)

Sub + v in the past ……the other day


Last = the last time

	Sub + last + v in the past + 


The last time sub + v  in the past + was 


Negative النغي 
توضع قبل الفعل مع تحويل الفعل للمصدر didn't بكلمة  Past simple تنغي الجملة في زمن 
	Sub+ didn't + inf


الطريقة الثانية للنفي 
توضع قبل الفعل مع عدم تغير الفعل   neverتنفي الجملة باستخدام كلمة  

	Sub + never + verb in the past 


 He never came late when he was a student.

She never took a taxi to her work.

Passive 

	Sub + didn't + inf  + obj 

Obj + was\ were + pp by فاعل 


Amira didn't sweep the floor.    ( wasn't )

The floor wasn't swept.

 Forming question تكوين السؤال
Yes, No question 1- سؤال معناه هل 
على الفاعل مع تحويل الفعل للمصدر Did يتم تكوينه بتقديم الفعل المساعد 
Did + sub  + inf……?

مع اجراء التحويلات الأتية  
Some………. any              a lot of …………much\ many               never……..ever\ always

	I 
	Me
	My 
	Mine 
	Myself 

	You
	you
	Your 
	yours
	Yourself 


Yes, she won a gold medal.

Did she win a gold medal.

No, she didn't go to school yesterday.

Did she go to school yesterday?

ملحوظة 
 Passiveالمبني للمجهول  
	Did sub + inf + obj?

Was\ were + obj + pp + by + فاعل?


Did the thief rob the flat?            (was)

Was the flat robbed by the thief?

(  subjectالسؤال عن الفاعل (***
The boy broke the window.

Who broke the window

The cat ate the meat on the plate.

What ate the meat on the plate?

Five children got full marks

How many children got full marks?

The bad man was put in prison.

Which man was put in prison?

Passive المبني للمجهول 

	***Who + v in the past + obj?

***By whom was\ were + obj + pp?

**Who was \were + objمفعول  + pp + by?


Who mended the bike yesterday?

By whom was the bike mended?

Who was the bike mended by?

(verbالسؤال عن الفعل (
	What  - did  +sub فاعل + do?


I went to the zoo last Friday.          (what)

What did you do last Friday?

Amal wrote an e-mail yesterday   (what)

What did Amal do yesterday?

      ( objectالسؤال عن المفعول (

	Question word
	Did  
	Subjectفاعل 
	Inf  المصدر 
	? 


الكلمة التي نسأل عنها لا تتكرر في السؤال 

I bought a car last week.        (when)
When did you buy a car?

Mum went to the market by taxi.           (How

How did mum go to the market?

Passive 

	Question word
	did
	Subjectفاعل 
	Inf  المصدر 
	Obj 


When did Samy paint the flat? (was)

How did they  solve their problems?

	Question word
	Was\were
	Obj مفعول 
	Pp تصريف الثالث
	by  + فاعل?
	


 When was the flat painted by samy?

How were  their problems solved?

When did sub + inf ….?          ( How long)

How long ago did sub + inf …..?

How long is it since + sub + verb in the past?

********************************************************************************     

                                           Unreal past الماضي غير الحقيقي
يستخدم الماضي البسيط بعد بعض التعبيرات و لكنه لا يشير إلى زمن الماضي و لكنه إلى المضارع و يسمي ماضي عير حقيقي 

 و يستخدم الماضي عير الحقيقي بعد 

في الحالة الثانية للتعبير عن شيء غير محتمل حدوثه في الوقتالحاضر If ***بعد قاعدة 
	If + past simple ( sub + v in the past)    …………… sub + would + inf


He isn't rich so he can't buy a car.( if)

If he were rich he would but a car.

Mona doesn't get up early so she can't catch the bus.

If Mona got up early, she would catch the bus           (من غير المحتمل أن نلحق مني بالقطار لأنها لا تستيقظ مبكر أبد)
 اذا جاء بعدها جملة I'd rather بعد *** 
I'd rather + sub + v in the past                ( now- at the moment…..)

I'd rather you bought this cat it's very modern.

I'd rather you did't use  mobile phones during the lesson.

عند التعبير عن التمني  في الوقت الحاضر***

I wish \  If only + sub + v in the past.

The weather is hot today

I wish the weather weren't hot  today

 It's high time + sub + v  in the past  ***اذا وجد في الجملة                                                 you should stop smoking     . ( if )  ( rather) (it's high time)

If I were you, I'd stop smoking

It's high time you stopped smoking 

I'd rather you stopped smoking.

اذا تبعها جملة   supposeبعد 
Suppose + sub + v in the past

Suppose  you could sole this problem now 

Suppose you got there late. What would you do?

Present continuous المضارع المستمر
Use الاستخدام 
It's used to expressيستخدم للتعبير عن 
1- an action that is happening nowحدث يحدث الأن           
He is working on his farm now.

Look ! he is playing football.

2-future plans خطط مستقبلية  an action that's an arranged for the future.

Mona is traveling to Luxor tomorrow.                    (Every thing is arranged.)

We are buying a car next week.                    (We have arranged every thing.)

 Changing the habit عند تغير العادة مؤقتا 
I have tea every morning but this morning I'm having coffee

Tense indicators 

Now الأن 

look!انظر  

listen !انصت  

at the present timeفي الوقت الحاضر

At the momentفي هذه اللحظة  

stillمازال                     keep quiet!  اهدأ           Keep silent

(But )today اليوم     she is busy. She is cooking                                                                .

في المضارع المستمر للتعبير عن  عادة سيئة  Always يمكن أستخدام كلمة 

He is always making noise.                                        You are always asking for  money.

Formالتكوين   

	Sub + am\ is\ are + v ing


Keep quite! Your dad is sleeping.
Huda is reading a story t the moment.

I walk to school very day but today I'm riding a bike.
I can't answer the phone. I'm having a shower.
ملحوظة هامة 
أفعال الحواس\ الادراك و الملكية و العاطفة لا توضع في الأزمنة المستمرة 
	أفعال الحواس 
	See- hear- tasteله مذاق  - smellله رائحة-يعطي رائحة feel يعطي ملمس  soundيبدو
NB the food tastes nice                        the flower smells wonderful

The knife feels sharp.

*****************************************************

He is tasting the foodهو يتذوق الطعام   she is smelling the flowerهي تشم الزهور 
Seeيري    seeيفهم \يزور 
I can't see without my glasses.

I'm seeing my doctor tomorrow.

Look يبدو   look ينظر 
This picture looks nice.                        Mona looks tired today.

He is looking at the picture.

	أفعال الادراك 
	Know – realizeيدرك - recogniseيتعرف على  understand يفهم think يعتقد 
Thinkيعتقد (لا توضع في الأزمنة المستمرة )         thinkيفكر ( توضع في الأزمنة المستمرة

I think he is clever.                     What do you think of him?

She is thinking about her future. 

What are thinking about?

	أفعال الملكية 
	Have- own- possessيمتلك \لديه - belong toيخص \ينتمي 
***He has a car nowهو لديه سيارة الأن  ( لا توضع في المضارع المستمر)   

***I have two brothers now

***He is having tea\ coffee. (هو يتناول الشاي\ القهوة) 

	أفعال العاطفة 
	Like – hate- love- detestيمقت  wantيريد  would like - prefer


Still- yet
She still works in this school.                                   (حقيقة)

He is sill doing his homework.                                  (حدث مستمر الأن 
	Sub + am\is-are + still  + ving 

Sub + haven't\ hasn't finished + ving + yet.

yet  و نضع  في نهاية الجملة Haven't\ hasn't finished و نضع مكانها  Still نحذف
Mona is still doing the homework.

Mona hasn't finished doing the homework yet.


Passive

	Sub + am\is\ are + v ing + obj مفعول  
Obj +مفعول  am\is\are + being + pp + by+ فاعل 


Negative النفي 
 am\is\are توضع بعد  notتنفي الجملة بكلمة 
	Sub + am\is\ are + not + v ing


Forming question تكوين السؤال
Yes, No question 1- سؤال معناه هل 
	Am\is\are + sub  + v ing…?


Yes, I'm playing football.

Are you playing football.

 No, he isn't watching TV.

Is he watching TV?

Passive 

	Is \are + subفاعل + v ing  + objمفعول?

Is\ are + objمفعول + being + pp+ by + subفاعل ?


Is the mechanic mending the car? ( being)

Is the car being mended by the mechanic?

 (verbالسؤال عن الفعل (
	What  
	am\is\are   
	sub فاعل
	doing
	بقية الجملة ?


Ola and Abeer are watching a film( what)

What are Ola and Abeer doing?

 ( objectالسؤال عن المفعول (

	Question word
	Am\is\are  
	Subjectفاعل 
	V ing 
	? 


الكلمة التي نسأل عنها لا تتكرر في السؤال 

 They are traveling to Paris .                   (where)

Where are they traveling?

I'm playing with my friend Ali.           (who)

Who are you playing with?

Arranged = am\ais\are+ v ing
	Sub + has arranged to + inf 

Sub + has made the arrangement to + ing  

Sub + am\is\are + v ing


Moan has arranged everything to travel to London tomorrow Mona is traveling to London tomorrow.

Everything is arranged for her marriage next month.             (getting)

His arrival is arranged to be  next Friday .He is arriving next Friday. 
Past continuous الماضي المستمر

Use الاستخدام 
It's used to expressيستخدم للتعبير عن  
1*an action that was happening at a certain time in the past.حدث كان مستمر في وقت محدد في الماضي 

 We were going to school at 8o'clock yesterday.

2***a continuous action that was interrupted by another action in the past.

حدث مستمر و قطعه حدث أخر في لماضي(حدث تم في منتصف حدث أخر)

 Mona brunt her self while she was cooking lunch.

Tense indicators 

Asبينما                whileبينما                              just asبينما                           whenعندما  
Yesterday morningصباح أمس                         yesterday afternoonبعد ظهر أمس 
Yesterday eveningمساء أمس                          all day yesterdayطول اليوم أمس   all evening\ morning  yesterday
This time yesterday\ last weekفي مثل هذا الوقت أمس \ الأسبوع الماضي  
Form 

	
 Sub + 




The children were sleeping all day yesterday.
Hala was dusting the flat yesterday afternoon

Ali was listening to music at 5 yesteday.

Passive 
Objمفعول  + 


Samira was washing the dishes yesterday morning .                 (being)

The dishes were being washed yesterday morning by Samira.

ملحوظة هامة 
أفعال الحواس\ الادراك و الملكية و العاطفة لا توضع في الأزمنة المستمرة 
Negative النفي 
 Was\ were توضع بعد  notتنفي الجملة بكلمة 
	Sub + was\ were + not + v ing


Some                                                     any

A lot of                                                 much+اسم غير معدود\ many+اسم جمع

Too\also\as wellأيضا                             eitherأيضا (في النفي) 

So+فعل مساعد + فعال                               neither +فعل مساعد+ فاعل
Somebody                                          anybody

Someone                                             anyone

Something                                           anything

Examples :

Mona is buy some fruit.(not)

Mona is not buying any fruit.

Amira is carrying a lot of books       (not) 

Amira isn't carrying many books.

Forming question تكوين السؤال
Yes, No question 1- سؤال معناه هل 
	Was \were+ sub  + inf + ing…?


Yes, Samia was cooking lunch.

Was soha cooking lunch?

No, I wasn't watching TV.

Were you watching TV?

ملحوظة
Passive 

	Was\ were  + subفاعل + v ing  + objمفعول?

Was\ Were  + objمفعول + being + pp+ by + subفاعل ?


 Was the mechanic mending the car? ( being)

 Was the car being mended by the mechanic?

Who was fixing the window?                        (being)

By whom was the window being fixed?

(verbالسؤال عن الفعل (
	What  
	Was\ were    
	sub فاعل
	doing
	بقية الجملة ?


Ola and Abeer were  watching a film( what)

What were Ola and Abeer doing?

 ( objectالسؤال عن المفعول (

	Question word
	Was\ were 
	Subjectفاعل 
	V ing+ بقية الجملة 
	? 


الكلمة التي نسأل عنها لا تتكرر في السؤال
Ahmed was going to the market yesterday morning                 ( when)

When was Ahmed going to the market?

While قاعدة  - As= just as

***اذا كان الحدثان مستمران في نفس الوقت في الماضي
	While 
	Past continuousماضي مستمر 
Sub + was\ were + v ing


	Past continuousماضي مستمر 
Sub + was\ were + v ing




Father was reading the newspaper. At the same time, Ali was watching TV  ( while )

While father was reading the paper, Ali was watching TV.

 اذا كان جدث مستمر في الماضي  و قطعه  حدث أخر في الماضي( الحدث تم في منتصف الحدث)***

	While 
	Past continuous

Sub+ was\ were + ving


	Past simple 

Sub + v in the  past




While I was studying my lessons , the light went  out.النور انقطع بينما أنا كنت أذاكر( في منتصف المذاكرة) 

The  telephone rang while he was sleeping 

  V ing يتبعها  While اذا لم يوجد فاعل بعد ***

	While 
	V + ing 
	Past simple\ past continuous


While running to school, he fell down 

The thief broke into her flat while sleeping.
لاحظ هذه الجمل( الفاعل لم يستطع \لم يفعل شيء لأنه كان مشغول بشيء أخر) 

 I didn't hear the phone because I was sleeping.

She couldn't concentrate because she was listening to music

When قاعدة
Past continuous و الأخر ماضي مستمر  When تربط حدثين ي الماضي أحدهما ماضي بسيط و يأتي بعد when

	When 
	Past simpleماضي بسيط 
Sub + v in the past


	Past continuous 

Sub + was\ were + v ing




When Mona phoned yesterday, I was washing the dishes.

بين الجملتين يتبعها الماضي البسيط  أولا  When اذا استخدمت 
	Past continuous 

Sub + was\ were + v ing


	When 
	Past simpleماضي بسيط 
Sub + v in the past




Hani was driving to Cairo when he had an accident.

 While  مثل past continuousويتبعها ماضي مستمر   When ملحوظة : يمكن أن نستخدم في بعض الجمل 
When he was going home , he found a wallet.

When he was driving  to Alex, the car broke down.

While + on + اسم ,………………….

While on holiday , he had many adventures.

When – on

\ noun\  vingيتبعها  On  و ( Sub + verbيتبعها جملة (when

اسم nounأو  V+ ingيتبعها Onعند 
 On نضع بدلا منها When نحذف 
نحذف  الفاعل أو نحول الفاعل لصفة ملكية
اسم nounأو  Ving نحول الفعل إلى 

	I 
	He 
	She  
	They 
	We 
	You 

	My 
	his
	Her 
	Their 
	Our 
	Your 


When he arrived in Paris, he phoned his family.                (On)

On his arrival in Paris, he phoned his family.

On arriving in Paris, he phoned his family.

While -During

( Sub + was\ were + v ing   بينما)  يتنبها جملة في الماضي المستمر ()While ***

While sub + was\ were + v ing ,……………………………..

 Noun أثناء) يتبعها اسم  )during

During ( the meeting- the lesson- the match- her stay- his visit- the film- the flight- the voyage- our trip…….)

During the film, I fell aasleep. ( while)

While I was watching the film, I fell a sleep.

During her stay in London, she learned English.

While she was staying in London, she learned English.

While نكون جملة في الماضي المستمر بعد  During بدلا من  While عند استخدام
	During + صفة ملكية +noun,……………..

While + sub + was\ were + v ing ,………………..


On the way to = while

	On the way to + مكان ,…………………………

While sub + was\ were + going to+مكان 


On the way to the school, I met my  friends.             (while) 

While I was going to school, I met my friends.

While they were going to mansura , the car broke down           (On the way to..)

On their way to  Mansura, the car broke down.

Present perfect المضارع التام

Useالاستخدام 
It's used to express : 

*** an action that has finishedحدث انتهي منذ فترة قصيرة (حالا)                                 
He has just arrived.                                                     I have just mended the chair.

**An action that began in the past and continued to the presentحدث بدأ في الماضي وا ستمر حتى الوقت الحاضر                He has lived here for three years.
***A past action that has an effect on the presentحدث تم في الماضي و يؤثر على سير الأحداث في الحاضر
I can't open the door. I have lost my keys.

She can't buy the dress. She has lost her money.

Samy can't write. He has lost his pen.

Smira  will arrive late. She has missed the bus.

***it is' used to express how many or how much  has been done
.يستخدم للتعبير عن مقدار \ عدد ما قد تم 

He has written five stories.

She has eaten three eggs.

***An action that happened at indefinite time 
يستخدم المضارع  التام للتعبير عن حدث تم دون ذكر وقت حدوثه  
She has visited Luxor.

I have bought a car.                                          They have won the match.

(never) (haven't-hasn't-yet***يستخدم المضارع التام للتعبير عن أحدات لم تكتمل \ تنتهي يعد 
He hasn't done his homework yet.

 Soha has never been to the zoo.

Tense indicators 

Since منذ                   alreadyبالفعل                      everمن قبل                            justحالا    lately مؤخرا 

 For+مدة) ) لمدة         yet حتى الأن \بعد                    neverأبد \مطلقا                                      recently جديثا 
 So far حتى الأن                                       over the yearsعبر السنين   
Up till nowحتى الأن                                 over the ages.عبر العصور    

This morningهذا الصباح   this monthهذا الشهر  this weekهذا الأسبوع     todayاليوم  
 Form التكوين 
	Sub + have\ has + pp


ملحوظة 
( I –they – we- you –plural noun)تستخدم مع Have 

( He –she- it - singularتستخدم مع (Has 

I have done the shopping this morning.

She has swept the floor.

Passive 

	Obj + have\ has + been + pp + by +sub فاعل 


 The farmer has irrigatedروي the field.   (been)

The field has been irrigated by the farmer.

          **********

She has sent the letters.                (have been)

The letters have been sent by her

 Negation النفي 
Have\ has توضع بعد  Not بكلمة Present perfect تنفي الجملة في زمن 
Have not ……………….haven't 

Has not………………… hasn't 

Some                                                     any

A lot of                                                 much+اسم غير معدود\ many+اسم جمع

Too\also\as wellأيضا                             eitherأيضا (في النفي) 

So+فعل مساعد + فعال                               neither +فعل مساعد+ فاعل
Somebody                                          anybody

Someone                                             anyone

Something                                           anything

Recently                                              lately 

Just\ already                                       yet 

Examples 

**He has just made a kite.                       (no0

He hasn't made the kite yet.

** she has passed the exam too.

He hasn't passed the exam either.

Passive 

	Sub + haven't \hasn't + pp + obj

Obj + haven't\ hasn't been + pp + by +subفاعل 


Forming questionتكوين السؤال 
Yes, No question 1- سؤال معناه هل 
	Have \ Has + sub  + pp …?


Yes, I've seen the match.

Have you seen the match?

No they haven't finished their work.

Have they finished their work?

Passive 

	Have\ has + sub + pp + obj 

Have\  has + obj + been + by + subفاعل?


Has Tarek bought a new car?        ( been)

Has the new car been bought by Tarek?

 (verbالسؤال عن الفعل (
	What  
	Have\ has
	sub فاعل
	done
	بقية الجملة ?


الفعل (و المفعول) الذي نسأل عنه لا يتكرر في السؤال 
Ola and Abeer have  watched a film.                ( what)

What have  Ola and Abeer done ?

 ( objectالسؤال عن المفعول (

نتبع الجدول الأتي 
	Question word
	Have\ has
	Subjectفاعل 
	pp+ بقية الجملة 
	? 


الكلمة التي نسأل عنها لا تتكرر في السؤال
She has stayed in Tokyo for 2 months.                     ( how long)

How long has she stayed in Luxor.

Passive 

	Question word
	Have\ has
	Subjectفاعل 
	pp+ بقية الجملة 
	? 


Where has he kept the treasure?               ( been)

	Question word
	Have\ has
	Objمقعول  
	been  + pp + by
	Subفاعل  


Where has he treasure been kept?
Since – for
	Since منذ
	For لمدة

	يتبعها بادية الفترة الزمنية التي بدأ عندها الحدث Since 

أسماء الساعات **

2 o'clock       5 o'clock         two thirty         

(Times of the dayأسماء اوقات اليوم (
Morning- afternoon- evening

( mealsأسماء الوجبات (
Breakfast – lunch- dinner= tea time

( occasionأسماء المناسبات (
Birth- death- arrival-success- marriage…..

 Days of the weekأسماء الأيام 
Saturday- Sunday………………Friday

Months of the year أسماء الشهور  

January – February………………December

Seasons of the yearأسماء فصول السنة 
Winter – spring- summer- autumn

 Years اسماء السنين 
1999- 2005- 1987-……..

Sine the age of (10- 20-……)

Sine the times of the pharaohs

Since thenمنذ ذلك الحين 
Since yesterdayمنذ أمس  
Since last ( week-month- Friday…….) 
	A period of timeيتبعها مدة زمنية محددة  For 

2-3-20 minutes 

2-4 hours 

5-9-5 days 

2-7- weeks

3-5-19 months 

2- 3-Seasons 

10-7- years 

2-6- centuries 

ages 

A long time 

For over +مدة 
For over a year

For more than +مدة 
For more than a month

For some times 

For (years- weeks- days-)

For a week\ a month

For the last ( week- month- year…..)


Since last week= for a week

Since last month= for a month

Since last year= for a year.

I haven't met him since last week.         ( for)

I haven't met him for a week.

	Since + noun 
	Since sub  + v in the past

	Since his birth

Since her marriage

Since our arrival

Since his father's death

Since the earthquake

Since the party

Since the electionsالانتخابات 
Since his graduation 
	Since he was born

Since she was married

Since we arrived

Since his father died

Since the earthquake took place\ happened

Since the party took place

Since the elections took place.

Since he graduated.


 He has been here since his birth.          (born)

He has lived here since he was born.

Since قاعدة
sinceتربط جملتين – الجملة الأولي مضارع تام \ مضارع تام مستمر و الجملة الثانية ماضي بسيط و تأتي بين دائما بعد Since 
	Since 
	Past simple

Sub + v in the past


	Present perfect\ continuous

Sub + have\ has + pp




Since they graduated from the university, they have travelled abroad.

	Present perfect

Sub + have\ has+   pp


	Since
	Past simple

Sub + v in the past




They have been working in a bank since they left school.
بالفعل Already 

لتدل أن الحدث تم قبل لحظة الحدث و أسرع مما هو متوقع  Have\ has تأتي في الجملة المثبتة  بعد 
Sub + have\ has already + pp

Mona has already done the experiment.
We have done the experiment already.
في نهاية السؤال اذا كان لدى الفاعل علم بأن الحدث تم قبل ذلك \ لأنه تم أسرع مما  هو متوقع alreadyيمكن أنتستخدم
و في هذه الحالة نجد تعبيرات تدل على الدهشة و التعجب من سرعة أداء الحدث 
You are clever                          wonderful!              You are fast
	Have \ Has + sub + (already) +pp………….(already)?.


 have you done your homework already?      You are clever\ fast\ wonderful 

A:  I have make the dress mum.

Mum: Have you made the dress already? You are clever.

Yet بعد\ حتى الأن
في نهاية الجملة المنفية و في نهاية السؤال  Yetتستخدم 
	Sub + haven't\ hasn't + pp …yet

Have\ has + sub + pp…..yet


Have they built the flat yet?

No they haven't built the flat yet. 

Ever- never

Ever من قبل 
في السؤال everتستخدم 
Have\ has + sub + ever + pp..?

Have you ever ridden an elephant?

Yes, I have (once-مرة واحدة twiceمرتين – many times)

No, I have never ridden an elephant before. 

في الجمل الأتية Ever تستخدم 
	It's the first time  sub+ have\ has + ever + pp                                                                      1- الجملة التي تبدأ ب 
It's the first time + sub + have\ has  + ever + pp

It's the first time she has ever flown a plane.

Superlative 2- الجملة التي تحتوي على صفة 

Sub + is\ are the                                            + اسم  + I have ever pp

Soha is the most intelligent girl I  have ever met

No one- no bodyفي الجملة التي تبدأ ب   Ever 3- تستخدم 
No one has ever beaten him at chess.


Never أبد \مطلقا 
 Have \ hasتأتي في الجملة للنفي المطلق            و تأتي بعد Never 

Sub + have \has + never + pp 

We have never been to London.

My brother has never driven a car before 

ملحوظة 
نقدم الفعل المساعد على الفاعل  Neverاذا بدأنا الجملة ب
	Never + have \ has + sub + pp …..


I have never eaten such a delicious meal.

Never have I eaten such a delicious meal

Just حالا
تدل أن الحدث انتهي منذ فترة فصيرة 
	Sub + have\ has + just + pp


He has just arrived.                                         Manar has just made the cake.

Just = a minute a go

	Sub+ v in the past a minute ago\ a short time ago\ just now\ a moment ago

Sub + have \ has + just +pp 

 A minute ago  وحذف  Pp بعد الفاعل                    نحول الغعل إلى  Have\ has just نضع 
My sister phoned me a minute ago .                 (just)

My sister has just phoned me.


Lately – recently

Lately مؤخرا 
 Present perfect تدل على المضارع التام                نأتي في الحملة لمنفية \ السؤال
	Sub + haven't\ hasn't pp…..lately.

We haven't met him lately

Have\ Has + sub + pp lately?

Have you bought  motor bike lately?


Recentlyحديثا 
	في الجملة المثبتة  Recently تدل على المضارع التام                                          تستخدم 
Sub + have \ has + pp …recently


My brother has got a new job recently.

So far= up till now حتى الأن
 I have met him three times so far.

She  last ate shrimps when she was in Alex.             (hasn't)   ( since)

She hasn't eaten shrimps since she was in Alex.

Amira started playing the piano at 5'lock.                                 (  has been)

Amira has been playing the piano since five o'clock.

It's+مدة  – for

	It's been  +مدة since +ماضي بسيط  

It’s مدة   since + sub + v in the past                       (for)

]sub + haven't \ hasn't       v+ pp for +مدة 


It's two months since she last phoned us.               (for)

She hasn't phoned us for two months

It's along time since I met him                         (for)

I haven't met for a long time.

Have been to- have gone to

Have been to

تستخدم لتبين أن الفاعل ذهب إلى مكان و عاد منه \ لم يعد هناك  الأن 
Sub + have \ has been to +مكان
He has been to Cairo. He came back yesterday.

Amira has been to Tanta. Now she is in Manusra.

	Sub + went to +مكان  and came back.

Sub + was in +مكان 
Sub + went to + مكان  and sub isn't there now

Sub + have\  has been to +مكان 


Have \Has gone to مكان
تستخدم لتبين أن الفاعل ذهب إلى مكان و مازال هناك حي الأن \ مازال هناك  الأن
Where has Salma gone?

She 's gone to the market. She will come back soon.

	Sub + went to +مكان and hasn't come back yet.

Sub went to +مكان  and is still there.

Sub went to +مكان  and will come back tomorrow
Sub + is\ are + in +مكان  now


Sub + have \ has gone to +مكان 


The boy went to the zoo and hasn't come back yet.          ( gone)

The boy has gone to the zoo.
Have been in موجود في مكان ...
He has been in London for 5 years. 

She has been in 
When – how long

When did sub + inf 

How long is it since +ماضي بسيط  sub + verb in the past ?

Conjunctionsاالروابط : كلمات تربط جمليتين بينهما علاقة


[image: image1]
Expressing reasonالتعبير عن السبب
لربط جملتين  أحدهم سبب للأخرى نربط الجملتين بكلمات ربط تدل على السبب 
( Sub + verb اذا كانت السبب في شكل جملة (***

 Because \ As \ since \for   نربط الجملتين ب( لأن)

                                            because 

       ……جملة النتيجة………… as 

                                            Since

They cancelled the match because it was raining heavily.

Amia was sad as she failed the exam.

 He ws punished since he made many mistakes.

 Phrase ( v ing\ noun\اذا كان السبب في شكل ( اسم + صفة 
Phrase ( v ing\ noun نستخدم لكمات ربط أخرى يتبعها

Becases of 

On account of 

As a result of 

Due to

Thanks to

Owing to

Throgh

Through his cleverness , he could solve the problem

She didn't do to the party because of being  ill\ hes illness
Owing to the bad weather, they didn't go on a journey.

                          adjصفة 
Being لكونه  + صفة +اسم ,  …………………………………..

                          اسم\ وظيفة
Being rich, he could buy a car.

Being a clever doctor, he saved the patient 

****It is\ was for +اسم  that  sub+ verb…..

It was for his intelligence that he solved the problem

because بدلا من  Because of استخدام
الفاعل ضمير  becauseاذا  كانت الجملة بعد ***

 Ing نحذف الفاعل و نضيف للفعل 
Because he studies hard, he gets high marks.

Because of studying hard, he gets high marks.

 Ing  لا يحذف الفاعل و نضيف للفعل ( Noun اذا كان الفاعل اسم (***

As the driver was careful, he could a void the accident.       (Due to)

Due to the driver being careful, he could avoid the accident.

(    +  اسم is\are +  صفة اذا كان الفاعل اسم و يوجد بالجملة صفة( *** 

 v- to- be (is-are-was-were  )    نضع الصفة قبل الاسم مع حذف 
we arrived late since the traffic was heavy.

We arrived late owing to the heavy traffic.

اذا وجد في الجملة صفة  ***

نحول الفاعل إلى صفة ملكية    - و نحول الصفة إلى الاسم منها  
	I 
	Me
	My 
	Mine 
	Myself 
	We 

	You
	you
	Your 
	yours
	Yourself 
	You 


	Adjective
	Noun

	Old كبير السن 

Youngصغيرالسن 

Heavy ثقيل 

Light خفيف 

Fastسريع 

Slowبطئ 

Tallطويل 

 Shortقصير 

Strongقوي

Weakضعيف 

Illمريض  

Healthy صحي\ بصحة جيدة 

Wealthyثري 

Expensive غالي 

Cheapرخيص 

Intelligentذكي 

Carefulحريص 

Carelessمهمل 

Cautiousحريص 

Beautifulجميل 

Uglyقبيح 

Angry غضبان 

Hungryجوعان 

Stupid غبي  

Bigكبير الحجم 

Smallصغير 

Wideعريض 

Deepعميق  

Highعالي 

Thinنحيف  

Fat سمين 

Obeseبدين  

Smart ذكي 
	Old ageكبر السن 

Young ageضعر السن 

Weightوزن 

Lightness\ light weightخفة الوزن 

Speed سرعة 

Slownessبطئ 

Height طول 

Shortnessقصر 

Strengthقوة 

Weaknessضعف  

Illnessمرض  

Healthصحة 

Wealthثروة 

Expense\ high priceنفقة\ سعر عالي 

Cheapnessرخص 

Intelligenceذكاء 

Carefulnessحرص 

Cautionحيطة 

Beautyجمال  

Uglinessقبح 

Angerغضب 

Hungerجوع  

Stupidityغباء 

Big size\ bignessكبر\ كبر الحجم 

Smallnessصغر الحجم 

Widthعرض 

Depthعمق 

Heightطول\ ارتفاع 

Thinnessنحافة 

Fatnessسمنة 

Obesityبدانة  

Negligenceاهمل 

smartness


Since he was ill, he stayed in bed.

As a result of his illness, he stayed in bed.

Because mona was intelligent she got high marks.

Through Mona's intelligence, she got high marks.

اذا انتهت الجملة  بالمفعول و كان اسم ***

 The نضع الاسم في بداية الجملة  مسبوقا ب 
We  helped him because he faced a lot of problems.

We helped him because of the problems he faced 

She was punished because she made fatal mistakes.

She was punished due to  the fatal mistakes she made
 The fact that …+ ***يمكن أن نضع في بداية الجملة            جملة  

We played  the match because of  the fact that the weather was bad.

اذا وجد في الجملة ( حال +فعل )
Inspte of\ despite  عند استخدام 
نحول الضمير لصفة ملكية                    نحول الفعل للاسم منه                      نحول الحال إلى صفة و توضع قبل الاسم

Play well                             good play

Study hard                          hard study

Work hard                          hard work

Singe nicely                         nice singing

Because he plays well, he scores many goals.

Because of his good play, he scores many goals.

Because of playing well, he scores many goals.

Expressing contrast التعبير عن التناقض

***لربط جملتين متناقضتين نستخدم كلمات ربط تعبر عن التناقض 

****اذا وجد جملتين متناقضتين نربطهما ب 

But- Although(though-even though) – however- whatever- as 

هذه الكلمات تتميز ب 
 Sub + vernتربط جملتين متناقضتين                                   ***يتبعها جملة 
كل كلمة تربط الجملتين بطريقة مختلفة 
but ولكن
تربط جملتين متناقضتين               *** تأتي دائما بين الجملتين                    ***يمكن أن تأتي بين مفعولين  ***

	Sub + verb                             but             sub + verb


He works hard but he earns little money

The aeather was bad but they went out.

Sub + verb  +objمفعول      but not + objمفعول
I like all sports but not boxing.

But= yet= still 

He took a taxi, yet he arrived late.

Although= though= eventhoughبالرغم من
          من الممكن أن تأتي في بداية الجملة\ بين الجملتين Sub  + verb   تربط جملتين متناقض        يتبعها جملة 

Although 

Though

Eventhough

Even if 

Although the team played well, they didn't win.

                                                          Although 

                                                       Though

                                                        Event hough

                                                         Even if

She entered the class though she came late.

هو فاعل الجملة  Gerund ااذ كان ving        Although ملحوظة : يمكن أن يتبع 
Although running your own business is hard work, it's enjoyable.

Although taking exercise regularly is useful, few people do it.

However بالرغم من
   Sub+ verb تربط جملتين متناقضتين                     **يتبعها جملةكاملة  
However +صفة\ حال +  sub + verb,   sub + verb 

However rich he is, he doesn't have a car.

However carefully he was driving, he had an accident

However مع ذلك
   Sub+ verb تربط جملتين متناقضتين                     **يتبعها جملةكاملة  
تأتي بين الجملتين ***

Sub + verb.    However      ,  sub+ verb

Hani takes exercise everyday, however he is unfit

Shymaa did her best. However she didn't succeed.

Whatever بالرغم من
يتبعها اسم        *** Sub + verb تربط جملتين متناقضتين                       ***يتبعها جملة كاملة 
What ever +اسم  + sub + verb,   sub + verb 

He made mistakes but we forgave him

Whatever mistakes he made, we forgave him.

He committed many crimes but he wasn't punished

Whatever crimes he committed, he wasn't punished.

Whatever مهما كان 
Whatever + sub + verb, ………………………..

Whatever he said , nobody believed him

They won't won the match whatever they do.

ASبالرغم من
                               ***يسبقها صفة\ حال  Sub + verbتربط جملتين متناقضتين                        تبعها جمل 
صفة\ حال     as + sub + verb, ………………………

Heavy as the bag was, he carried lt easily.

Carefully as he drove, he had many accidents.

	1- sub + verb              but                      sub + verb

2- although sub + verb ,  sub + verb

3- however +صفة\ حال + sub + verb,        ……………….

Sub + verb                 however,       sub + verb

What ever +اسم   sub + verb ,………………………

صفة\ حال + as + sub + verb,……………………….


( ving – noun – adj+ noun….) Phrase يوجد كلمات ربط أخري تربط جملنتين متناقضتين                        يتبعها  

Insipte of 

Despite 

Regardless of 

For all

With all

Notwithstanding
Although  they won the first prize, they were unhappy.                 (Despite)

Despite winning the first prize, they wrer unhappy.

However clever he was, he failed the exam                                (*In spite of )

Inspite being clecer, he failed the exam

Inspite his cleverness , he failed the exam.

For all his help, I fell into trouble.

Although بدلا من Despite  استخدام
ضمير  although اذا  كانت الفاعل الجملة بعد ***

 Ing نحذف الفاعل و نضيف للفعل 
Athough she graduated along time ago, she was still jobless

 Ing  لا يحذف الفاعل و نضيف للفعل ( Noun اذا كان الفاعل اسم (***

 though the driver was careful, he couldn't avoid the accident.       (Due to)

inspite  the driver being careful, he could avoid the accident.

(    +  اسم is\are +  صفة اذا كان الفاعل اسم و يوجد بالجملة صفة( *** 

 v- to- be (is-are-was-were  )    نضع الصفة قبل الاسم مع حذف 
we arrived on time  however heavy  the traffic was.

We arrived on time regardless of  the heavy traffic.

اذا وجد في الجملة صفة  ***

نحول الفاعل إلى صفة ملكية    - و نحول الصفة إلى الاسم منها  
	I 
	Me
	My 
	Mine 
	Myself 
	We 

	You
	you
	Your 
	yours
	Yourself 
	You 


ill as  he was, he went to work.

Despite his illness , he went to work. 

Although  mona was intelligent she got high marks.

Through Mona's intelligence, she got high marks.

اذا انتهت الجملة  بالمفعول و كان اسم ***

 The نضع الاسم في بداية الجملة  مسبوقا ب 
We helped him because he faced a lot of problems.

We helped him because of the problems he faced 

She was punished because she made fatal mistakes.

She was punished due to the fatal mistakes she made
 The fact that …+ ***يمكن أن نضع في بداية الجملة            جملة  

We cancelled the match due to the fact that the weather was bad.

اذا وجد في الجملة ( حال +فعل )
Because of عند استخدام 
نحول الضمير لصفة ملكية                    نحول الفعل للاسم منه                      نحول الحال إلى صفة و توضع قبل الاسم

Play well                             good play

Study hard                          hard study

Work hard                          hard work

Singe nicely                         nice singing

However well the played , they lost the match

Despite their good play, they lost the match

Inspite of playing well, they lost the match.

Despite \ inspite  of بدلا من  although ****استخدام
 Inspite of\ despite  بدلا من although عند استخدام 
 despite الموجودين بعد Ving\ noun\ adj+ noun من  although نكون جملة كاملة بعد 
Despite  coming first in the exam he didn't get a prize.

Although  he came first in the exam, he didn't get a prize.

Despite  the heavy rain, the match wasn't  cancelled.

Although  the rain was heavy, the match wasn't  cancelled,

Heavy as the rain was, the match wasn't  cancelled,

However heavy the rain was, the match wasn't  cancelled,

Expressing purposeالتعبير عن الغرض

لربط جملتين أحدهما غرض للأخري نستخدم لكمات ربط حسب نوعية جملة الغرض 
 Inf  + obj   ***اذا كان الغرض في شكل مصدر 
  To\ in order to \ so as to(( لكي نستخدم لكمات ربط يتبعها مصدر و هي 
                                          to

  sub …+ verb + …….. in order to + inf مصدر 
                                         So as to 

She went to the market to\ in order to \ son as to buy some fruit.

واذا كان الغرض منفي 
sub …+ verb + …………in order  not to + inf مصدر 
                                         So as not to 

They got up early iso as not to miss the train

 Sub + can\ could+ inf  كلمات ربط يتبعها الغرض في شكل جملة مكونة من 
                                    In order that                                         can

sub …+ verb +                 so that                              + sub +         may                     + inf 
                                           with the purpose that                          could\ might 

They practised hard so that they could win the match.

Amira studies hard in order that she can\ may get high marks.

في المضارع  Can\ may نستخدم 
في الماضي  Could \ might نستخدم 
 Sub + want to + inf    للتعبير عن الغرض يتبعها جملة مكونة من Because عندما نستخدم ***

sub …+ verb      because + sub + want(ed) + to + inf 

sub …+ verb   because + sub +  (don't\ doesn't\ ddin't )want+ to + inf  (في حالة النفي Amir is buying paint because he wants to decorate the flat
 Hani took some exercise bebecasue he wanted to lose weight\ be fit

( V ing) كلمات ربط يتبها الغرض في شكل 
                                    With the hope of

      sub …+ verb      With the goal of                    + ving 

                                   with the purose of

People go to the sea with the purpose of swimming or catching fish.

Lest – for fear thatخشية أن
 Sub + should\ might + inf  تستخدم للتعبير عن غرض منفي             يتبعها جملة مكونة من  

sub …+ verb      lest                              sub + should \ might + inf 

                            for fear that 

They train hard lest they should lose the match.

Hani studied well this year  lest he should fail the exam.

	الطرق المختلفة للتعبير عن الغرض 

                                          to

 1-  sub …+ verb + …….. in order to + inf مصدر 
                                         So as to 

                                   In order that                                         can

2-sub …+ verb +          so that                            + sub +         may                     + inf 
                                   with the purpose that                          could\ might 

3- sub …+ verb      because + sub + want(ed) + to + inf 

                                    With the hope of

  4-sub …+ verb      With the goal of                    + ving 

                                   with the purose of

5-sub …+ verb      lest                              sub + should \ might + inf 

                                for fear that 


So as to بدلا من  So that عند استخدام
 So that و نضع بدلا منها  So as to  نحذف 
So as toمن المصدر الموجود بعد  Sub + can\ could + inf  نكون جملة مكونة من 

I'm moing the furniture to have  more space

I'm moving the furniture so that I can have more space.

 So as to بدلا من Because عند استخدام 
 Because و نضع بدلا منها  So as to\ in oder to نحذف 
 Sub + want to + inf نكون جملة مكونة من 
She went to the dentist  in order to have her teeth checked.        (because)

She went to the dentsist because she wanted to have her teeth checked.

Expressing addition التعبير عن الاضافة

 ( Subjects  )اضافة فاعلين 

**اذا وجد جملتين متشابهتين مختلفتين في الفاعل                                                                                                       

بمكن ربط فاعلي الجملة كالأتي باستخدام  
Both…..and                                        as well as                               Not only            but also

And…………..too                             and so 

Both ………..and

	Both +فاعل الأول and  +فاعل الثاني  + pl verb فعل جمع دائما 


Both hani and Hala are celevr at English.

طريقة الربط 
            ***الفعل يحول للجمع    and      ***نضع الفعال الثاني بعد  Both نضع الفاعل الأول بعد **

Am\ is…………….are                          was……………….were                         has………have

Inf(s)……………..inf 

My father has bought a car.                              My uncle has bought a car.    

Both my father and my uncle have bought cars.

Both of +ضمير مفعول ( us\ you\ them)يتبعها فعل جمع                               
Both of us are interested in computers

As well as بالاضافة إلى
تربط جملتين فاعلهما مختلف    ***الفعل يكون حسب الفاعل الأول 
	Sub + as well as + sub + verb(حسب الفاعل الأول)


He is doing his homework.                                    They are doing their homework.

He, as well as they, is doing his homework.

and sub + فعل مساعد    tooو أيضا  
تربط جملتين متشابهتين مثبتتين مخلتفتين في الفاعل  

 Sub (1) + verb ……..and sub(2) + فعل مساعد  too.

طريقة الربط\ الاستخدام 
              الجملة الثانية نستخدم منها الفعل المساعد و الفاعل( andالجملة الأولي تبقي كما هي           ( نضع بعدها 
   في نهاية الجملة الثانية tooنضع 
Tarek lives in Mansura.                            Amir lives in Mansurs.

Tarek lives in Mansurs and Amir does too.

Hala won a prize for tennis.                           Soha won a prize for tennis.

Hala won a prize for tennis and Soha did too.

تحديد الفعل المساعد 
مصدر                     do

مصدر(s)                 does

ماضي                     did 

(Is\ are\ was\ were- have\ has\ will…..بقية الجمل نستخدم الفعل المساعد الموجود في الجملة (
and soفعل مساعد +فاعل  و كذلك
Sub + verb … and so                     فعل مساعد +       فاعل 

تربط جملتين متشابهتين مثبتتين مخلتفتين في الفاعل

 طريقة الربط\ الاستخدام 
              الجملة الثانية نستخدم منها الفعل المساعد و الفاعل( andso الجملة الأولي تبقي كما هي            ( نضع بعدها 
مع تقديم الفعل المساعد على الفاعل 
Amany has passed the exam.                             Her friends have passed the exam

Amany has passed the exam and so have her friends.

Not only……………..but also

تربط جملتين متشابهتين مثبتتين مخلتفتين في الفاعل

Not only +sub(1) but also + sub (2)+  فعل (حسب الفاعل الأقرب \ الثاني)

Not only I but also he enjoys listening to music.

طريقة الربط\ الاستخدام 
نكمل الجملة الثانية (الفعل ييكون حسب الفاعل الأقرب) But also والفاعل الثاني بعد  Not only نضع الفاعل الأول بعد 
Ola wasn reading a story.                       Her sisters were reading a story.

Not only Ola but also her sisters were reading a story.

Adding two verbs  اضافة فعلين
اذا كانت الجملتين متشابهتين مختلفتين في الفعل نربطهما ب   
And-                     as well as\in addition to\ besides\                  Not only…….but also.

Sub + verb…..and ………verb

Mona swept the flooa and cooked lunch.

They played well and scored two goals.

As well asبالاضافة إلى
As well as = in addition to= Besides بالاضافة إلى
 Ving \ noun تربط جملتين متشابهتين يتبعهما    
	As well as

Besides                  + v ing \ noun,            sub + verb

In addition to 


Ing في بداية الحدث الأول         ***نضيف للفعل  As well as\ besides \ in Addition toنضع 

As well as sweeping the floor, Mona cooked lunch 

Doaa studied hard and got high marks.                      (as well as)

As well as studying hard, Doaa got high marks.

The players played well and scored a lot of goals.

Besides playing well, the payers scored a lot of goals.

Not only……………but also…………………(as well)

تربط الجملتين بطريقيتن 

الطريقة ألأولي 
	Not only فعل مساعد+فاعل  +فعل but also + sub + verb (as well)


في بداية الجملة الأولي                           **نقدم الفعل المساعد على الفاعل Not onlyنضع 
في نهاية الجملة as wellفي بداية الجملة الثانية أو نضع  But alsoنضع 
He climbed the mountain and spent the night there.

Not only did he climb the mountain but (also) he spnt the night there (as well)

الطريقة الثانية
	Sub + (فعل مساعد) not only + verb       but also       sub + verb.


قبل الفعل الأساسي  في الجملة الأولي ( يمكن أن نضع قبلها فعل مساعد حسب زمن الجملة) not only نضع 
قبل الجمل الثانية  but alsoنضع 

The children cleaned the flat and did the shopping.

The children did not only clean the flat but also they did the shopping. 

The children not onlycleaned the flat but also they did the shopping.

In addition- in addition

	In addition to
	In addition 

	In addition toبالاضافة إلى 
تأتي في بداية الجملتين 
 Ving \ noun  يتبعها 
Inaddition to + v ing\ noun……… sub + verb 

Inaddition to taking part in the race, she won a medal 

Besides بالاضافة إلى 
 Ving \ noun يمكن أن تأتي في بداية الجملتين و يتبعها 
Besides + v ing\ noun,   sub + verb

Besides taking part in the race, she won a medal 

 Next to تعني بجانب = besideلاحظ أن 
He is sitting beside the window.
	In addition \ in addition to thatبالاضافة إلى ذلك 
تسخدم لربط جملتين 
 Sub + verb تأتي بين الجملتين \ يتبعها حملة 
Sub + verb….,in addition, sub + verb

She took part in the race. In addition, she won a medal.

Besides بالاضافة إلى ذلك 
يمكن أن تأتي بين الجملتين 
Sub verb (الجملة الأولي ) . besides , sub + vern

She took part in the race. Besides she won a medal.


***** اذا كانت الجملتين مختلفتين في المفعول 
Sub + verb + obj (1)مفعول .                                              sub + verb + objمفعول (2 )
She will visit London.                                                  She will visait Paris.

Sub  verb + objمفعول( 1 ) + and +مفعول ( 2 )
Sub verb not only objمفعول( 1 ) +but also +مفعول ( 2 )
Sub verb objمفعول( 1 ) +as well as \ besides  +مفعول ( 2 )
She will visit not only London but also Paris.

She will visit London as well as Paris.

Epressing result التعبير عن النتيجة
لربط جملتين الثانية نتيجة للأولي نربط الجملتين ب 
So- therefore-consequentlyبالتالي -  that's why لهذا  السبب. For this reason لهذا  السبب - the reason whyو لهذا  السبب - the result ونتيجة لذلك - Henceمن هنا   was that- As a result – thus لهذا 
     و دائما تأتي بين الجملتين  Sub + verb هذه الكلمات دائما يتبعها جملة النتيجة 

       جملة السبب                                          جملة النتيجة             (result)

Sub + verb + obj                                            sub + verb 

Hani was ill so\ therefore he went to the doctor.

Amira got high marks. That's why she was happy.

The team played well. The result was that, it won the match

She studied hard this year, consequently, she got high marks.

Similar negative ideas \ sentences ربط جملتين متشابهتين منفيتين
اذا كانت الجمليتين متشابهتين منفيتين نربطها ب  
Neither……….nor…………..            لا ....... ولا.....          and…………………either و أيضا 
…………..and  neither……………….

Neither …………….nor………..لا ..............و لا 
تربط جمليتين متشابهتين منفيتين 
اذا كان الاختلاف في الفاعل 
	Neither + sub(1)+ nor + sub(2) + verb حسب الفاعل الأقرب\ الثاني )( مثبت ))


يكون مثبت                 و حسب الفاعل الأقرب   Neither الفعل بعد 
طريقة الربط 
                             الفعل يحول للاثبات  nor و نضع الفاعل الثاني بعد  Neither نضع الفاعل الأول بعد 
نحذف النفي من الجملة 
و و حول الفاعل لللماضي  Didn't            نحذف   s\esو نضيف للفعل   Doesn't نحذف     \        don't نحذف 

not بقية الجمل نستخدم نفس الفعل المساعد مع حذف  

The father hasn't seen the film. His children haven't seen the film.

Neither the father nor his children have seen the film

The passengers weren't injured in the accident.         The driver wasn't injured in the accident

Neither the passengers nor the driver was injured in the accident.

Neither of +(ضمير مفعول  them\ us\ you)

And……………………either

(similar negative ideas)تربط حملتين متشابهتين منفيتن مختلفتين في الفاعل )
	Sub +فعل مساعد (منفي)+ verb ………..and sub +فعل مساعد منفي  either.أيضا  


        الجملة الثانية نستخدم منها الفعل المساعد و الفاعل(and) نضع بعدها      طريقة الربط : الجملة الأولي تبقى كما هي 
في نهاية الجملة المنفية  either نضع 
She didn't visit the museum. I didn't visit the museum.

She didn't visit the museum and I didn't either.

Hani hasn't passed the exam. His friends haven't passed the exam.

Hani hasn't passed the exam and his friends haven't either.

………………and neither…………………….

Similar negative ideas)تربط حملتين متشابهتين منفيتن مختلفتين في الفاعل )
	Sub +فعل مساعد (منفي)+ verb ………..and neither  فعل مساعد منفي   sub 


طريقة الربط 

    الجملة الثانية نستخدم منها الفعل المساعد و الفاعل(and sneither) نضع بعدها     : الجملة الأولي تبقى كما هي 
مع تقديم الفعل المساعد على الفاعل

Mona wasn't at home. Hani wasn't at home

Mona wasn't at home and neither was Hani.                                 \ and nor was  Hani

اذا كان الفعلان في الجملتين  مختليفين و الفاعل و احد (جملتين منفيتين) 
Sub +فعل مساعد منفي+قعل أساسي .  sub + فعل مساعد منفي+قعل أساسي
الطريقة الأولي 
 nor ونحذف النفي في الجملة الثانية و نضع كلمة  neitherنحذف النفي في الجملة الأولي و نضع 
مع حذف النفي من الجمليتين و الفاعل من الجملة الثانية لتكراره في الجملة الأولي

	Sub + ( فعل مساعد) neither + verb …..nor + verb(2)


 عند حذف النفي من الجملة يراعي الأتي 
مع تحويل الفعل للماضي didn't       نحذف ( s\esونضيف للفعل ( doesn'tمع عدم تعير الفعل          نحذف  don't نحذف 
بقية الجمل نحذف الفعل المساعد فقط  
Heba didn't go to the cinema yesterday. She didn't visit her aunt. (neither……..nor)

Heba neither went to the cinema nor visited her aunt.

Sara doesn't read the paper at home. She doesn't have her breakfast.

Sara neither reads the paper at home nor has her breakfast at home.

We won't travel to Paris, we won't visit the Eiffel.

We will neither travel to Paris nor visit the Eiffel .

الطريق الثانية 
( notفي بداية الجملة الأولي                 نقدم الفعل المساعد على الفاعل مع حذف النفي( Neither نضع 
في بداية الجملة الثانيمع تقديم الفعل مع تقديم الفعل المساعد على الفاعل.Nor نضع 
	Neither فعل مساعد + subفاعل  +فعل  nor + subفاعل  +فعل  


Heba didin't go to schoolyesteray. She didn'tviist her aunt.( Neither…………..nor)

Neither did Heba go to school yesterday nor did she visit her aunt. 

We can't drive cars , we can't fly planes.                            ( Neither……… nor)

Neither can we drive cras nor can we fly planes.

اذا كان الاختلاف في المفعول 
بعد المفعول الأولnorقبل المفعول الأول نضع           neitherنحذف النفي من الجملة الأولي                         نضع 
norنضع المقعول الثاني بعد 
	Sub + verbمثبيت  neither مفعول (1) nor + مفعول (2) 


Hebda didn't buy a blouse. She didn't buy a dress.

Heba bought neither a blouse nor a dress.

Either……………………or ……………اما أو
تستخدم للتعبير عن احتمال حدوث شيء 
 Or تستخدم لربط جملتين متشابهتين مثبتتين مربوتطين ب 
(اذا كان الجملتين متشابهتين و الاختلاف في الفاعل (فاعلين مختلفين
Sub(1) + verb ……………..or   sub(2) + verb…………

طريقة ربط الجملتين 
	Either + sub (1)فاعل الأول  or sub (2)+ verb


 نكمل الجملة الثانية  or                    نضع الفاعل الثاني بعد eitherنضع الفاعال الأول بعد 
الفعل يكون حسب الفاعل الأقرب 
Hala will clean the flat tomorrow or Samira will clean it.

Either Hala or Samira will clean the flat.

                                 ***************************

The child has broken the window or his sisters have broken it.

Either the child or his sisters have broken the window.

(اذا كان الاختلاف في الفعل (فعلين مختلفين و الفاعل واحد

(قبل الفعل الأساسي في الجملة الأولي (بعد الفعل المساعدeither نضع 
في بداية الجملة الثانية              نكمل الجملة الثانية  or نضع 
Amiga wil watch TV or she will go to the cinema.          (either…………or)

Amira will either watch TV or go to the cinema.

اذا كان الاختلاف في المفعول               

orبعد المفعول الأول                        نضع المفعول الثاني بعد     or      نضع   قبل المفعول الأول either نضع 
	Sub + verb  + either + obj (1) + or  obj(2) 


We will go to Cairo on Sunday. Or we will go to Cairo on Monday.

We will go to Cairo either on Sunday or on Monday.

They have bought a car or they have bought a motorbike.

They have bought either a car or a motor bike.

Expressing preferenceالتعبيرعن التفضيل
للتعبير عن التفضيل بين شيئين 
 Prefer \ would prefer\ like\ would rather نستخدم كلمات مثل
	*** prefer

Sub + prefer + ving\ noun           + to+             v ing\ noun

He prefers chicken to meat.

My sister prefers reading to watching TV.

***Would prefer

Sub + would prefer to + inf          +rather than + inf 

My brother would prefer to go to the cinema rather than watch TV 

***like

Sub + like ( ving- noun)               + more than      + vi \ noun 

Samy likes painting more than reading

***would rather

Sub + would rather + inf                 than + inf

We'd rather walk than take a taxi.

Would ratherيفضل



Sub+ 'd rather 




Past perfect الماضي التام
Use الاستخدام 
It's used to express 

*** an action that happened before another action in the past

حدث تم قبل حدث أخر في الماضي 
After she had done the shopping,  she went home.

***an action that happened before a fixed time in the past

They had bought a new car by last week.

ليعبر عن شيء مستحيل \ ندم في الماضي Unless \ If  يستخدم الماضي التام بعد قاعدة   ***

	If \unless
	Past perfect

Sub + had + pp 


	Sub + would have  + pp 


If they had played well yesterday, they would have won the match. But they didn't

Amira didn't study hard. So, she didn't pass the exam.  (If)

If Amira had studied hard,she  would have passed the exam.

للتعبير عن التمني في الماضي. If only \  I wish يستخدم الماضي التام بعد ***

	I wish\ If Only 
	Sub + had(n't)   + pp                 (yesterday\ last \ ..)


I didn't get the job. I'm sorry.

I wish I had got the job.

He didn't get up early. ( If only) 

If only he had got the job.

***يستخدم الماضي التام بعد  تعبيرات مثل   



Sub + 


+


Heba discovered that she had lost her bag.

Ali realized that he had made a mistake.

عندما يكون السبب تم أولا  because \ asيستخدم الماضي التام بعد 
He fell illمرض because he had eaten bad food.

( he ate bad food firstأكل الطعام الفاسد أولا . then he fell ill)

He couldn't open the door because he had lost his key.

(couldn't open the door)لاحظ أن الجملة الأولي في الماضي البسيط 
 He lost the key first.و السبب أن فقد المفتاح (أولا) 
يستخدم الماضي التام بعد تعبيرات مثل 
(By +زمن في الماضي   by yesterday\ by last week \ by ten o'clock yesterday…..)

By last week he had published his novel.

 Reprted   يستخدم الماضي التام عند تحويل ( المضارع التام\ الماضي البسيط) إلى غير المباشر  
Mona said " I have already seen the fire"

Mona said that she had seen the fire.

He said to me" Did you enjoy your trip?" 

He asked me if I had enjoyed my trip

Tense indicator 

After  بعد         as soon asبمجرد أن    when   عندما    the moment           before قبل 
By the timeقبل            till\ untilحتى\ إلى أن         it was only when              

It wasn't until ……..               no sooner ………….thanلم يكد......... حتى              

Hardly ……….when………           scarcely……….. when……لم يكد.......... حتى 

Form التكوين 

	Sub + had + pp 


Hani had planted the trees by yesterday.

Passive 

	Obj + had been + pp + by + subفاعل 


Someone had robbed the bank by 2 o'clock.              (been)

The bank had been robbed by 2 o'clock.

After قاعدة
جملتين دائما يتبعها الحدث الأول   After تربط
1- اذا كان الجملتين في الماضي البسيط يتبعها الحدث الأول في الماضي التام و الحدث الثاني يظل ماضي بسيط  
After

	After 
	Past perfectالماضي لتام (الحدث الأول) 
Sub + had + pp


	Past simple 

Sub + v in the past




First mum cleaned the flat. Then she watched TV                  ( After)

After mum had cleaned the flat, she watched TV.

V ing\ noun يتبعها After اذا لم يوجد فاعل بعد 
	After 
	  +                   V ing

  +                 Noun 
	Past simple 

Sub + v in the past




After his arrival\ arriving in Cairo , he phoned us.

She got married after her graduation\ graduating.
As soon asبمجرد أن
جملتين دائما يتبعها الحدث الأول   As soon as  تربط
1- اذا كان الجملتين في الماضي البسيط يتبعها الحدث الأول في الماضي التام و الحدث الثاني يظل ماضي بسيط  
	As soon as  
	Past perfectالماضي لتام (الحدث الأول) 
Sub + had + pp


	Past simple 

Sub + v in the past




They played the match. Soon they had a shower.                  (  As soon as)

As soon as they had played the nmatch, they had a shower.

(Had + pp)طريقة الربط : 1- نحدد أي الحدثين تم أولا و نضع الجملة في الماضي التام  )
الجملةة الثانية تظل ماضي بسيط كما هي 
First they booked their ticket, soon they travelled abroad.

As soon as they had booked their ticket, they travelled abroad.

When قاعدة
تربط جملتين يمكن أن يتبعها الحدث الأول   When      

1- اذا كان الجملتين في الماضي البسيط يتبعها الحدث الأول في الماضي التام و الحدث الثاني يظل ماضي بسيط  
	When 
	Past perfectالماضي لتام (الحدث الأول) 
Sub + had + pp


	Past simple 

Sub + v in the past




Hala saved the money. Then she bought a car.

When Hala had saved the money, she bought a car.

 Past simple. الحدثين في الماصي البسيط  When يمكن أين يتبع 
	When 
	Past simple 

Sub + v in the past


	Past simple 

Sub + v in the past




When I got lost, I asked the way .

When he saw the fire, he called the fire man.

	When
	Past simple 

Sub + v in the past

	Past simple 

Sub + v in the past


	 that +|    Past perfectالماضي لتام 
Sub + had + pp




When he returned home he discovered that the flat had been robbed.

و ذلك عندما يكون الحدث الثاني Past perfect  و الحدث الأخر Past simple الماضي البسيط  When يمكن أن يتبع 
غير متوقع \ غير سار 

	When 
	Past simple 

Sub + v in the past


	Past perfectالماضي لتام 
Sub + had + pp




When he arrived at the station , the train had left.

Till\ until حتى \ إلى أن

بين الجملتين Until تربط جملتين يتبعها دائما الحدث الأول و الحدث الثاني يكون منفي \     غالبا ما تأتي Till\ until 

  يسبقها ماضي بسيط منفي و يتبعها ماضي تام  Until اذا كان الحدثين في الماضي فان 
	Past simple (منفي)

Sub + v in the past


	Till\ until
	Past perfectالماضي لتام 
Sub + had + pp




Hala didn't leave until she had taken permission.

Hani didn't buy anew car until he had sold his old one.

Before – by the time.

تربط جملتين \ يتبعها دائما الحدث الثاني Before 

 الماضي البسيط و الحدث الأخر يكون ماضي تام Before اذا كان الحدثان في الماضي يتبع 
	Before

By the time
	Past simple (منفي)

Sub + v in the past


	Past perfectالماضي لتام 
Sub + had + pp




By the time\ Before she answered the questions, she had read them well.

	Past perfectالماضي لتام 
Sub + had + pp


	Before

By the time
	Past simple (منفي)

Sub + v in the past




My sister had finished her homework before she went out.

 V + ing \ noun يتبعها  Before اذا لم يوجد فاعل بعد 
Before  going to school, I had had my breakfast.

Before the match they had trained hard.

It was only when\ it wasn't until
تربط جملتين في الماضي  يتبعها دائما الحدث الأول في الماضي التام It was only when  \ it wasn't until

 Past simple و الحدث الثاني في الماضي البسيط 
	It was only when 
	Past perfect 

Sub + had + pp 


	that
	Past simple

Sub + v in the past




It was pnly when they had seen the fire that they called the fire men.

It wasn't until 

	It was n't until  
	Past perfect 

Sub + had + pp 


	that
	Past simple

Sub + v in the past




It wasn't until thay had trained hard that they wion the match. 

Only ………………..when

	Sub only + v in the past   + when + past perfect


Samara only knew about the result of the exam when she had met Soha.

No sooner                                   than…………………..

Hardly ……………………......when…………………..

Scarcely ………………………when…………………

Barely ………………………...when……………………

لم يكد ............حتى 
تستخدم لربط حدثين  في متاليين  لتبين أن الحدثين تم دون فاصل زمني ينهما \ فما كاد ينتهي الحدث الول حتى بدا الدث الثاني 
تربط الجملة بطريقتين 
الطريقة ألأولي 
على الفاعل  hadفي بداية الحدث الأول      *** نقدم الفعل المساعد   No sooner\ Hardly\ Scarcely نضع ***

  في بداية الحدث الثاني (الماضي البسيط) When   أو نضع ( No sooner(مع  thanنضع ***

	No sooner 

Hardly 

Scarcely 

Barely 
	had + sub + pp 


	than

when


	Past simple

Sub+ v in the past




No sooner had they painted the flat than the moved in.

Hardly had they painted the flat when they moved in.

ملحوظة 
يمكن أن يكون الحدثان في الماضي البسيط 
	No sooner 

Hardly 

Scarcely 

Barely 
	did + sub + inf  


	than

when


	Past simple

Sub+ v in the past




No sooner did Mona find the wallet than she took it to the police.

الطريق الثانية 
قبل الفعل الأساسي في الجملة الأولي  scarcely \ hardly \  no sooerنضع ***

 في بداية الحدث الثاني  when\  than نضع***

	no sooner

sub + had +  hardly

scarecely
	+  pp 
	than
when
	Past simple 


Amira had no sooner bought the car than she drove to Cairo.

After – Having

 After + sub + had + pp + …………..past simple 

Having + pp …. …………………….past simple.

 Afterبدلا من  Having عند استخدام 
 Having.ز نضع بدلا منها  hadو الفاعل  و  After نحذف ***
    After he had graduated from university, he got a job in a bank.

Having graduated from university, he got a job in a bank.

As soon as\ After\ when--- immediately on\after

Immediately after\ immediately on ونضع بدلا منها As soon as\ when\ after نحذف 
( I     my\he     his\ she      her\ they       their  \ we       ourنحول الفاعل إلى صفة ملكية ( 
 Ing نحول الفعل إلى الاسم منه\ أو نضيف له 

  As soon as she had been married , she gave upher job.

Immediately on \ after her marriage, she gave up her job.

Immediately on after getting married, she gave up her job.

When – on

When + sub + had + pp……………past simple

On صفة ملكية + اسم من الفعل\ v ing ………. Past simple.

 whenبدلا من Onعند استخدام  ***
On ونضع بدلا منها when\ نحذف 
( I     my\he     his\ she      her\ they       their  \ we       ourنحول الفاعل إلى صفة ملكية ( 
 Ing نحول الفعل إلى الاسم منه\ أو نضيف له 

When she had learned to drive, she bought a car.

On (her) learning to drive, she ought a car.

اذا كانت الجملة في الماضي تحتوي على زمن  
نحول الجملة إلى الماضي التام  By +اذا بدأنا الجملة ب  زمن 
By + زمن في الماضي + sub + had + pp 

She made the dress yesterday.         ( By yesterday ….)

By yesterday, she had made the dress 

كالأتي  Until اذا احتوت الجمل في الماضي على زمن  يمكن استخدام 
It wasn't until +زمن  that  sub + had + pp

My father travelled to Rome last year.

It wasn't until last  year that my father had travelled to Rome.

After \ as soon as\ when قاعدة

كلمات الربط هذه تربط حدثين متاليين و دائما يتبعها الحدث الأول 

الحالة الأول 
اذا كان الحدثان مضارع بسيط ( يحدثان بشكل متكرر) 
After 

After I get up  everyday, I  pray. 

اذا كان الحدثان في المستقبل 


After 

After she saves money, she will buy a car.


After 

After I have done my homework, I will go to the cinema.

اذا كان الحدثا في الماضي
After 

After they arrived at the station the train left. 

After 

After they had won the match, they took the cup.

Past perfect continuous الماضي التام المستمر

Use الاستخدام 
It's used to express 

An action that happened before another action in the past and continued for a period of time 

حدث تم قبل حدث أخر في الماضي و استمر لفترة 

After he had been working for three hours, he took some rest.

*** an action that had a past effect on the subject.

To give a reason for a past reason 

He was tired because he had been roking hard.

There were flood becase it had been raining for three days.

Tense indicators 

After……………+  for  مدة
Since …….                                       All day……..                        how long 

Form التكوين 
	Sub + had been + v ing


He had been studying all day before she went to bed .

We had been learning English for eight before  we went to the cinema.

She was exhausted. She had been working all day.

ملحوظة  
Past perfect continuousيستخدم الماضي التام المستمر
يستخدم المضارع التام المستمر مع الأفعال التي تدل على الاستمرارية مثل :

Teach- learn- rain-cook- sleep- run- study- write- read- lie-stand- wait- stay……..

She had been cooking for three hours when we arrived home

لا يستخدم الماضي  التام المستمر مع الأفعال (الملكية- الحواس-الادراك-و العاطفة- الأحداث القصيرة)
Arrive- reach- remember – forget- open- close- find – lose- miss- catch- win-….

Know- hear- seeيري- like- seem- belong- love- hate-………………..

و يستخدم بدلا منها الماضي  التام 

I had known herfor three years before we got married.

اذا ذكر عدد مرات تكرار الحدث في الماضي نستخدم الماضي التام و ليس الماضي التام المستمر 

Past  perfect continuous متى نستخدم
يستخدم الماضي  التام المستمر في الحالات الأتية

***اذا وجد في الجملة مدة زمنية لتعبر عن مدة استمرار الحدث 
 وتجد في الجملة تعبيرات مثل 
It had been raining for three hours before it stopped.

After he had been wriing novels for for three years, he won a prize for literature

اذا وجد أثر للقيام بالحدث كان موجود على الفاعل\ لشرح موقف معين في الماضي  
Tamer was sleepy. He had been staying up late.

Hani was  holding a hammer. He has been fixing the car.

اذا وجد في الجملة تعبيرات مثل   

All day- all week- all month……       for the last week\ month\ year.

We had taking exercises all day. So he was fit. 

(How long +مضارع تام مستمر)عند السؤال عن المدة 
How long had you been waiting before the train arrived?

يتم استخدامه بدلا من الماضي التام المستمر Past perfect لاحظ عند السؤال عن العدد الماضي  التام 
How many books had you written before you became famous?

Negation :النفي 
 Have\has  توضع بعد  notتنفي الجملة في زمن المضارع التام المستمر بكلمة 
	Sub + had + been + v ing 


مع تحويل 

Some                                                     any

A lot of                                                 much+اسم غير معدود\ many+اسم جمع

Too\also\as wellأيضا                             eitherأيضا (في النفي) 

So+فعل مساعد + فعال                               neither +فعل مساعد+ فاعل
Somebody                                          anybody

Someone                                             anyone

Something                                           anything

Recently                                              lately 

Just\ already                                       yet 

Examples 

**He had been running to the park.                       (not)

He hadn't running to the park

** she had been revising for  the exam too.

He hadn't been revising for the exam either.

Forming questionتكوين السؤال 
Yes\ No question سؤال معناه هل  

Yes, No question 1- سؤال معناه هل 
نكون سؤال معناه هل  Noأو  yes1- اذا كانت الاجابة تبدأ ب 
(have\ has )باستخدام الفعل المساعد 
بتقديمه  على الفاعل 
	Had  + sub  + + been + ving…….. ?


مع اجراء التحويلات الأتية  
Some………. any              a lot of …………much\ many               never……..ever

	I 
	Me
	My 
	Mine 
	Myself 
	We 

	You
	you
	Your 
	yours
	Yourself 
	You 


Yes, I had been cooking lunch 

Had  you been cooking lunch?

No they hadn't been reading a novel.

Had they been reading a novel?

ملحوظة (verbالسؤال عن الفعل (
	What  
	had
	sub فاعل
	been      doing 
	بقية الجملة ?


الفعل (و المفعول) الذي نسأل عنه لا يتكرر في السؤال 
I had been revising my lessons.   (what)

What had you been doing?

 ( objectالسؤال عن المفعول (

*** نحدد نوع المفعول لتحديد كلمة الاستفهام المناسبة 
have\ has   نحدد الفعل المساعد ***

نتبع الجدول الأتي 
	Question word
	had
	Subjectفاعل 
	been  + v ing
	? 


Future المستقبل
يمكن التعبير عن المستقبل بطرق مختلفة \ و كل طريقة للتعبير عن شيء\أو جانب مختلف \نوع مختلف من المستقبل 


[image: image2]
Future with will
Form التكوين 
	Sub+ will + inf 


I will buy a villa next year.

' ll إلى  Will يمكن أن تختصر 

Passive 

	Obj + will be  + pp  + by +فاعل 


Someone broke the window .    (be)

The window will be broken.

Use الاستخدام 

يستخدم للتعبير عن 

 Prediction 1- التبوأ في المستفبل  
خصوصوا اذا وجد في الجملة 

 I think………….. I hope……………….       I expect……………..           I'm sure…………

It's probable……………                   it's possible………………            perhaps………………

I predict…………………     probably                             

I expect he will arrive tomorrow.

I'm sure you will enjoy the film.

She will probably win a gold medal.

Promise 2- عند التعبير عن الوعد 
I promise I will………………..

I promise I will help you.

الأولي عندما تعبر عن الوعد   If في حالة 
If + present simple…………. Sub will+  inf
 I will buy you a bike if you get high marks.

I will take you with me to Luxor if you pass the exam.

3- للتعبير عن التهديد بعمل شيء

 He threatens he will tell my dad if I tell lies again.

She threatened she will  punish him severely.

الأولي عندما تعبر عن التهديد    If في حالة 
If + present simple…………. Sub will+  inf
If you make a foul again I will send you offيطرد
I will tell the police if you don't pay back the money.

 Quick decision  4- عند التعبير عن قرار سريع  
 Will عند التعبير عن قرار سريع ( مواقف البيع\ الشراء\ في المطعم \ الاخيار بين شيئين ) نستخدم  

What would you like to eat, sir?

 I will have macaroni and meat.

What ould you like to drink?

I will have tea.                                       I will have coffee

Which dress would you like ?

I will take the red dress

I'm late. I will take a taxi.                                                     I'm hungry. I will eat a sandwich.

 Offer 5- عند التعبير عن العرض 

  Will عند العرض لعمل شيء لشخص ما نستخدم  
Will عندما يكون شخص ما في مشكلة ما  و تعرض لحل تلك المشكلة نستخدم 
A: I have lost my money.                                         B: don't worry, I will lend you some 

A: I can't use my computer,                                    B:  don't worry. I will teach you. 

A: I'm thirsty                                                            B: I will get you a glass of water.

A:  this bag is heavy.                                                 B: don't worry. I'll carry it for you.

A: the telephone is ringing.                                      B: I'll answer it 

Making arrangements 6- عتد عمل ترتيبات في المستقبل 
We'll meet at 7 this evening. 

We'll visit Al his afternoon. 

 Future facts (7- عند التعبير عن الحقائق المسقبيل المرتبطة بالعمر 

Monal will be seventeen next month.

I will be thirteen next week.

 Request عند عمل طلب   Will 8-تستخدم 
Will you…………………………..?

I want you to close the window.                                      Will you close the window?

I want you to send this letter.                                          Will you send this letter?

 Certainly عند التعبير عن شيء مؤكد في المستقبل Will تستخدم 
He will certainly win the match

عند تحذير شخص Will تستخدم 
You must be careful or you will have an accident.

You must run or you will miss the bus.

Negationالنفي 
Will توضع بعد  not تنفي الجملة في زمن المستقبل بكلمة 
Will not                                  won't

	Sub + won't  + inf 


مع اجراء التحويلات الأتية  

Some                                                     any

A lot of                                                 much+اسم غير معدود\ many+اسم جمع

Too\also\as wellأيضا                             eitherأيضا (في النفي) 

So+فعل مساعد + فعال                               neither +فعل مساعد+ فاعل
Somebody                                          anybody

Someone                                             anyone

Something                                           anything

Yes, No question 1- سؤال معناه هل 
	Will  + sub  +inf …?


Future with going to

Form التكوين 

	Sub + am\is\are going to+ inf 


 My sister is going to buy a mobile. She is saving money

Passive 

	Obj + am\is\are + going to + be + pp + byفاعل  


Use الاستخدام 
تستخدم للتعبير عن النية \ التخطيط لعمل شيء 
It's used to express 

1- intentionنية       
 2-Planningالتخطيط     
 3-things about to happenأشياء على شك الحدوث

He is going to buy a new car. He is saving money.

My friend is getting a passport. He is going to travel to Paris

عند التعبير عن المستقبل اذا وجد في الجملة  Going toنستخدم 
دليل يدل  على قرب حدوث الفعل **

He is studying hard. He is going to get high marks.

He isn't studying hard. He is going to fail the exam

It's cloudy. It's going to rain.

Samy is turning on the TV. He is going to watch the match.

(Intend- intention- planاذا وجد في الجملة كلمات مثل (  Going to نستخدم 
I'm going to study medicine this is my intention.

What do you intend to do tomorrow?

I'm going to play football with my friends.

What are your plans for next Friday?

I'm going to visit the zoo.

( Things about to happenعند تحذير شخص من شيء على وشك الحدوث (
Be careful. The box is going to fall on your head.

Look out! The car is going to hit this man.

 Sub have\ has decide to  عند التعبر عن قرار تم اتخاذه من قبل Going to نستخدم 
He is going to buy a new flat. I have decided that before.
Sue and I have decide to give a party. We are going to invite a lot of people.

I have decided how to repay my debts. I'm going to sell my car.
	N B: ملوحظة هامة

I'm going to do something.

( I have decide to do something ( but perhaps I haven't arranged to do it)

I'm going to clean my dirty shoes.

I have decided to clean them but I haven't arranged to clean them.


Going to نسنخدم  would you like ......  اذا وجدت دعوة     
لأن الفاعل لديه النية لعمل شيء
I'm going to make some tea. Would you like some.?

We are going to make a journey to Alexandria. Would you like to come?.

Compare these sentences

	Gray phoned while you were out.                           Ok. I will phone him backقرار سريع  
Gray phoned while you were out                            yes, I know . I'm going to phone him back

Ann is in hospital.                                                    Oh really. I didn't know. I will visit her.

Ann is in hospital                                                    yes, I know. I'm going to visit her this evening




My uncle intends to paint the flat.       (going to)

My uncle is going to paint the flat.

Does  Ali plan to build a new house?    (going to)

Is Ali going to build a new house?

What are your plans for next week?

What are you going to do next week?

I'm going to visit my uncle.

Was\ were going toكان ينوي أن
تستخدم للتعبير عن النية لعمل شيء في الماضي و لمنه لم يتم
	Was were  going to + inf = sub  intended to  but   didn't do it 


We were going to travel by train but then we decided to go by car instead.

I though it was going to rain but it didn't.

Peter was going to do an exam but he changed his mind.

I was going to cross the road when someone shouted " stop".

Present continuous المضارع المستمر
لتعبير عن المستقبل للتعبير عن  شيء تم الترتيب له  Present continuousيستخدم المضارع المستمر 
Sub + have\ has arranged  to + inf

Everything is arranged to + inf 

Sub + has made the arrangement to + inf 

أو أن الفاعل قام بكل الترتيبات لعمل شيء ما 
He has sent the invitation cards. He is having a party tomorrow.

My brother is traveling next Friday. He has booked the ticket.

Present simple المضارع البسيط

 Future يستخدم المضارع البسيط للتعبير عن المستقبل 
 للقطارات\ الطائرات\ المؤتمرات \ مواعيد المبارايات Fixed dates عند التعبير عن مواعيد محددة 
و خصوصا مع أفعال مثل 
( Start- end- begin- finish- land- arrive- leave- )

The film starts at  5 o'clock tomorrow.

My plane leaves at 3' o'clcok next Monday.

According to the timetable. My train arrives at 6 o'clcok.

Future continuous المستقبل المستمر
Use الاستخدام 
It's used to express 

An action that will be going on at a certain time in the future.

I will be doing my homework at 5 o'clcok tomorrow.

يستخدم السمتفبل المستمر للتعبير عن  خطط الأخرين و خاصة عندما نريد منهم شيء 
Will you be uing you bike this evening? No, you can take it.

Tense indicators 

Tomorrow…….morning \ evening\ afternoon                                       At……o'clock tomorrow.

From …to…..tomorrow.                           At this time tomorrow.

 Form التكوين 
	Sub + will be + v ing 


Don't phone me tomorrow at 4. I'll be  sleeping.

From 3 to 5 tomorrow I will be visiting my grandfather.

Future perfect المستقبل التام
Use الاستخدام 
It's used to express 

An action that will have finished \ completed before a fixed  time in the future.

حدث سيكون انتهي\ اكتمل قبل وقت محدد في المستقبل 
I will have finished my work by ten tomorrow.

 They will have built the bridge in a year's time

Tense indicators

In +period of timeفترة من الزمن  time

In a month's time                                      in a year's time                 in two weeks' time

This time+ exact timeوقت محدد                 this time tomorrow            this time next week

By +exact timeوقت محدد في المستقبل           by next Friday                    by this time tomorrow 

Form التكوين  
	Sub + will have + pp 


Will بدلا من May\ mightيمكن أن نستخدم  
Sub + may\might have + pp 

By 2020  scientists may have visited the Jupitor.
Passive 

	Obj + will have + been + pp + by +sub فاعل 


 The farmer will have  irrigatedروي the field by tomorrow.   (been)

The field will have been irrigated by the farmer.

**********

She will have written  the letters by 10 o'clcok                (have been)

The letters will  have been sent by her by 10 o'clcok.

The definite and indefinite articles       (a- an- the)

The indefinite article ( a- an)

 Singular noun قبل الاسم الفرد  a\an تستخدم 
تأتي قبل الاسم الفرد الذي يبدأ بحرف ساكن "a"

A boy 
a girl


a desk


a tree


a window 

A bad man



a nice picture 



a big graden

( a-e-i-o-u"تـأتي قبل الاسم المفرد الذي يبدأ بحرف متحرك ("an"

An apple

an ice cream 

an orange


an umbrella

An  elephant    
an interesting film

an expensive dress

an amazing story

 anيسبق الاسم المفرد ب " silent h"اذا بدأ الاسم ب
An hour 

an honest man 


an honourable woman.

" a"تسبق ب  U و تنطق " U –Eu اذا بدأ الاسم ب "
A uniform


a university 


a European country  a unit 
a union 

 An amazing uniform \ 
an  advanced eurpoean country 

a usual thing لا حظ       

قبل الاسم المفرد في الحالات الأتية a\an  تستخدم 
 To refer to some thing for the first time                                         عندما نشير إلى الاسم لأول مرة 
A car runs fast 

A bird can work in a team.

The farmer found a cup .

 To refer to one of many.                                                             عندما نشير إلى فرد من مجموعة 
Hatem is a student in this class 

He went to the library to borrow a book.
A friend of mine had an accident.

I have a son and a daughter.

 To refer to a job                                                    عند الاشارة إلى وظيفة شخص \ قبل الوظائف 
He works a s a doctor.

She is a teacher .

She is an engineer 
عند الاشارة لشيء نكرة ( غير محدد)
عند الاشارة إلى الأشياء التي نشتريها\ الأشياء التي نمتلكها\ الأشياء التي وجدناها \ الأشياء الموجودة في مكان ما\ 

الأشياء التي نراها\رأيناها \ الأشياء التي طلبناها  
He bought a house last week

She has a villa in Maadi

There is a book on the table.                           There is an airport in Cairo.

He found a job in a company.

He saw an accident on his way to school,

I can see a bird.

 My father ordered a guitar

قبل أماكن العمل 
A company


an office 


a factory 


an airport

She works in a company.

A teacher works in a school.

 Before partitives                                                                                                  قبل أدوات التجزئة 
A piece of

a bit of A jar of honeyبرطمان عسل   
A glass of waterكوب من الماء a glass of tea      A glass of lemonadeكوب من العصير الليمون
A bag of flour كيس من السكر      A bag of sugar كيس من السكر  

A spoonful of sugar ملئ ملعقة من السكر      A loaf of bread

عند التعبير عن السعر  



A kilo \ a bollte\a metre

Meat is fifty pounds a kilo.

Once  a week


twice a month

three times a month
**********************************************************************************************

The definite article "the"

أداة تعريف تأتي قباالاسم المعرف\المحدد لدي المتكلم و المخاطب "The"

(  Definiteقبل الاسم المفرد\ الجمع\  غير المعدود بشط أن يكون محدد (" The"تستخدم 
 قبل الاسم في الحالات الأتية "theتستخدم "
الأشياء التي يوجد منها شيء واحد فقط (uniqueعند الاشارة إلى الاسم الفريد من نوعه (***

The sun

the moon 

the earth

the sky

the world

The capital 

the North Pole 

the Eilffel tower 

the weather

The atmosphere 

 Space ماعدا كلمة 

The sun rises in the east and sets in the west

The moon goes round the earth.

***********************

He travelled into space

We will live in space 

 To refre to something you have already  referred to قبل الآسم الذي تم اشارة إليه في الجملة السابقة 

He gave me a book. the book was new.

A bird was put in a cage with some food. The bird could see the food but couldn't reach it.

عندما نشر إلى أسماء البحار و المحيطات و الأنهار و سلاسل الجبال و البحيرات الجمع و القنوات\ الصحاري\ الجزر 
The Red Sea

the Dead Sea

the Mediterranean Sea



The Atlantic 
the Indian Ocea

the Pacific Ocean

The Nile

the Euphrates 

the Tigris 

the Amazon

The Himalayas 

the Andese 

the Alps 

The Great Lakes 

the Suez Cana 
the English Channel 

The Bahamas 
the Canary islands

the Wester Desert 
the Sahara الصحراء الكبرى 

	الجبال المفردة \ البحيرات المفردة لا تسبق بأداة  
Everest is the highest mountain .

Lake Nasser is very big.

Lake Karoun provides with a lot of fish.]


Before the names of inventions       قبل أسماء المخترعات 
The telephone

the computer 

the internet 

the plane 

The wheel


the computer 

the TV 

the Radio

( Invention\ inventedعندما نتحدث عن هذه الأسماء على أنمها اختراعات (
Who invented the wheel?

When was the train invented?

The computer is a modern invention

The plough is an old invention.                                               

The plane has made the world a small place.

The bike is a good invention                                       

ولكن عندما نتحدث عن هذه الأسماء ‘لى انها أشياء نمتلكها\ توجد لدينا \ بضائع قمنا بشرائها 

"anأو ""a"و تسبق ب theلا تسبق ب 
There's a computer on the table.

My uncle has bought  a TV

We have a radio in our room.

	                        TVبدون أداة     watch TV                                 on TV 

TV                a TV       we have a TV at home                           there is a Tv on the table

                     The TV        who invented the TV?                     The TV brings us the news 

**************************************************************************************

                        Plane وسيلة مواصلات   by plane 

Plane             a plane    the rich businessman bought a plane.        There's plane at the airport

                      The plane          the plane has made the world a small place

**************************************************************************************

                            Radio                           by radio باللاسيلكي 

 Radio             a radio جهاز راديو             I have a radio at home.                He bough a radion

                          The radioالراديو         (اختراع)   when was the radio invented? 

**************************************************************************************

                             Life (u)بدون أداة (الحياة بشكل عام)      life is hard       life is full of ups and downs.

Life 

                              A life (نوع الحياة)             a happy life                 a peaceful life      a life of misery

                                The life (حياة شخص)     the life of Zweil is full of good morals.





.( Union\ republic\ states\ kingdomقبل أسماء الدول المركبة (الدول التي تحتوي على
The United States of America = The USA                    the United Arab Emirates= the UAE 

The United Kingdom= the UK

The Arab Reoubic of Egypt = The ARE

The soviot Union                                    the European Union 

	The Sudan

    the Congo
                       
the Nethrlands 

ماعدا  


 To refrer to a species of animal                                    قبل اسم الحيوان عندما نشير إلى الفصيلة             

The lion is a dangerous animal=



all lions are angerous

The elephant is in danger of Dying out.

The giraffe is found in Africa
 Play\ listen to\ teach\ learn \ تستخدم قبل الألات الموسيقية بعد أفعال مثل 
He plays the paino.

She likes to listen to the guitar.

They are learn the drums
	theاذا أشرنا إلى الألات الموسيقية على أنها أشياء تم شرائها \أو نمتلكها يوجد لدينا لا تسبق ب 
My uncle ordered a guitar online.

I have a piano of my own.

There is a drum on the table. It belongs to my friend.


(  the most+صفة طويلة \  the صفة est    )  superlative قبل صفات التفضيل القصوى  The نستخدم
He is the oldest man in the village.

She is the most beautiful woman I have ever seen.

	 the ب Superlative لا تسبق الصفة 
( my- his-her-….اذا سبقت الصفة بصفة ملكية (
It's his best book.

This is her most famous novel

Dr El Baz is one of Egypt's most famous scientists\men

 Like\ love\ prefer\ hateأذا جاءت بعد أفعال مثل  The لا تسبق ب best\ most 

I like all sports but I like football most 

I admire my father most.


Proportion قبل جمل المقارنة عند التعبير عن  التعبير عن التناسب  theستخدم 
	           more\ less +اسم\ صفة  sub + verb                                 more\ less +اسم\ صفة       sub + verb

the                                                                                  the 

          صفة er + sub  + verb                                                        صفة er + sub  + verb


The more you take exercise , the fitter you will be.

The harder you study , the more marks you will get.

قبل الصفة لتشير إلى مجموعة\ طبقة الناس المشتركين في الصفة  theتستخدم 
  The poorالفقراءthe richالأغنياء the oldكبار السن the youngكبار السن   the deadالموتى the livingالأحياء
The blindالمكوفين  the deafالمكفوفين  the dumb , the lazy الكسالى………………………….

The rich should help the poor
We should build special schools for the blind
We must provide the homeless with suitable homes.

قبل أرقام الترتيب The تستخدم 
The first
the second

the third

the fourth
the last
the only

Saturday is the first day of the week.

Hani was the second man to arrive at the party.

She was the only girl who took part in the competition.

	 The بدون  First\ second نستخدم comeبعد 

He came first in the race.

She came second in the exam.


قبل وسائل الاعلام و الترفيه theتستخدم 
The cinema

the theatre

the radio
the internet

the park

The zoo

We go the cinema to see films.

They go to the theatre once a month.

قبل أسماء الكتب المقدسة و الصحف theتستخدم 
The Holy Quran

the Bible

the Timesجريدة التايمز 
 قبل الأسماء الدالة على الجنسية theتستخدم 
The French


the English 

the Chinese

the Japanese 

The Egyptian 

the Turkish

The French are interested in arts.

قبل أسماء الفنادق و المسارح و النوادي و السينما  theتستخدم 
The Hilton

the Metro cinema 


the Sheraton Hotel

قبل الأسماء الأسماء التي يتبعها جملة وصفية theتستخدم 
The boy who won the prize was very happy.

I enjoyes the film I saw on TV last night.

قبل الاسم التي نتحدث عنها بشكل محدد  theتستخدم
The people in my street are friendly.

the man with a car is the manager of my factory.

	A man  with a brokrn ledg asked about you.


قبل هذه الكلمات theتستخدم 
The bank
the  post office
the station

the shops

the market



The restaurant


the butcher's
the clinic

the dentist's

 Of قبل الاسم الذي يتبعهThe تستخدم 
The window of the house is broken

He replaced the wheel \  tyre of the car.

قبل الاسم أوقات اليوم  theتستخدم
The morning

the evening

the afternoon                  (at night
at noon)

No articleمتى لا نستخدم أدوات قبل الاسم
With plural (with general meaning) لانستخدم أدوات قبل الاسم  الجمع عندما نتحدث عنه بشكل عام  

People- food- jobs- plants 

Children can be noisy.

Apples are good for health

Women usually live longer than men.

Wild animals are dangerous.

People are supposed  work hard.

Scientists help people live better life

	عندما نتحدث بشكل عام لا يسبق الاسم بأداة 
Students shold study hard.

Girls are better than boys at languages.

 The ولكن اذا تحدثنا بكل محدد عن الاسم حتى وان كان جمع يسبق ب
The students in my class are very helpful

The teachers in my school are hard working

The people inmy village are very friendly.

The apples on that tree are delicious.


لا تستخدم أداة قبل أسماء الوجبات 
Breakfast 

lunch

dinner 
dinner 

We have breakfast in the morning.

Lunch is ready sir.

	 The اذا كنا نتحدث عن وجبة محددة تسبق ب
Do you remember the dinner we had at this restaurant.

We went to the lunch the manager held last week.


لا تستخدم أداة قبل أسماء المدن و الدول 
Cairo 

London

Alexandria 

Giza

New York  

Egypt 

لا تستخدم أداة قبل أسماء الأنشطة و الرياضات 
Rading 

smoking 

running

swimming 

football  tennis 
Chess 

squash

Reading is a very useful hobby.

I like running .

Football is a very popular sport.

لا يستخدم أداة قبل الأسماء المجردة 
Honestyالأمانة   bravery 

funمرح 
happiness

beauty 
intelligenceذكاء
Courage 

hatredكراهية 

love 


fearالخوف     heatlth 

Weather 

demoracy 


freedom 

liberty حرية          life 

Dishonesty 

strength 


cleverness           
experience 



لاتستخدم أداة قبل أسماء المواد الدراسيةو اللغات  
Arabic 

English 

French

maths   
history 

Physics 

chemistry 



Arabic is my favourite subject.

Students study maths at school.

materalsلا تستخدم أداة قبل أسماء المواد   
Gold

silver 

metal

glass

cloth 

plastic 

rubber 

Paper 

wood 

sand 

dust 

diamond 
coral 

The ring is made of gold.

The table is made of wood.

Diamond is a hard material.

	A gold ring

 a diamond necklace

a leather bag           a clothes factory لاحظ )


 قبل الاسم التي لا تعد و تشمل theلاتستخدم 
أسماء الأطعمة و المشروبات 
Milk

tea

coffee

water

juice

meat

rice
macaroni

Butter

oil

bread

cheese

spaghetti


He like tea without milk.

How do you like your coffee?

لا تستخدم أداة قبل أسماء الفصول أو أيام ألأسبوع 
Friday is a holiday.

We go to Alexandria in summer.

 by لاتستخدم أداة قبل وسائل المواصلا ت اذا سبقت ب 
By bus


by car


by plane

I go to school on foot.

She travelled to Luxor by plane.

	On a bus

on a train

on a plane

in a taxi لاحظ 


`لا تستخدم دة قبل أسماء الجامعات \ الميادين \ أقاب الأشخاص 
Cairo University




the university of Cairo 

Oxfors university




the university of Oxford

Ramses Square

Tahreer square=lieration square

Saad Zaghloul square           

President Obama 

Mr Ahmed


Dr Sherif 

sir Magdi Yacoub

Professor Jones

captain Ahmed Al Sherfif



colenl Mikhail 

	 أذا ذهبنا إليها للغرض الذي خصصت من أجله theهذه الأماكن لا تسبق ب
School         hospital                       prison                       mosque                    bed                   university

He went to hospital. He was ill

I go to school to learn.

He did a crime so he went to prison 

I want to go to university when I finish school

Farmers go to bed early.

The اما اذا ذهبنا أيها من أجل غرض أخر نستخدم قبلها 
I went to the hospital to visit my sick friend.

My father went to the school to meet the headmaster.

The carenter went to the mosque to mend the windows.

She went to the prison to vist her husband.


لاحظ الفرق بين هذه الجمل 
He was at sea                       he went to sea                                 ( as a sailorكبحار)  بدون أداة seaلاحظ أن  

He was sitting at the sea\ by the sea بجانب البحر 
We will go to the sea in the afternoon.

Home- house

Go\ walk\ drive\ return \ homeبدون أداة \ وبدون حرف جر 
He went home late.

She drove home yesterday.

A home for the blind\ the homelessبيت للمشردين   

House 

Go\ walk\ drive\ run to the house

He returned to the house late last night.

· work- office

go to work = go the office

he went to work early.

He went to the office early.

She was at work.

She was at the office.

مستقبل 


Sub  + will + inf





مضارع بسيط


Sub  + inf ( s-es)





in ستة \ شهر 





مدة ago





in ستة \ شهر 





  agoمدة





was





+





 V ing





were





was





فاعل + 





+by





  + pp 





 being 





were





صفة most +





 est صفة





Conjunctions الروابط








Reasonالسبب





Contrastالتناقض





Result نتيجة





Additionالاضافة 





Conditional الاشتراط





Sub + verb …….(جملة السبب)





V + ing 


صفة ملكية+اسم 


صفة  +اسم 


Sub+ ving+ obj


the +اسم sub+ verb


the fact that+ sub + v








+





Sub + verb + obj 





Sub + verb + obj 





Sub + verb + obj 





Sub + verb + obj 





Ving + obj


صفة ملكية+ nounاسم 


صفة +اسم 


The  fact that + sub + v


اسم+ v ing + obj


the +اسم sub+ verb


the fact that+ sub





So 


Therefore,


Consequently


That's why,


for this reason


The reason why,


The result was that


Hece, 


As a result





Inf المصدر \ not inf 





Inf المصدر than + inf  





Sub + v in the past





discovered





realised





Said 





that 





Sub + had  + pp 





Knew 





heard





Present simple 





Present simple 





Sub + will + inf 





Present simple 





Sub + will + inf 





Present perfect  





Past simple 





Past simple 





Past simple 





Past perfect  





Future 





Future with will 





Future with going to 





Present continuous 





Present simple 





Intend to\ plan to- going to


Sub +  intend to + inf 


Sub + plan to +  inf                                         ( going to)


Sub + have decided to + inf 





Sub  + am\is\ are going to  + inf 


My father intends to buy a new car.         (going to)


My father is going to buy a new car.


Do \ Does   + sub + intend to + inf      ?


Do \ does sub + plan to  + inf   …. …?


�


Is \ Are + sub + going to + inf ……?








